
 

 
 
 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING/ 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT FINANCING AUTHORITY 

AGENDA 

Monday, April 27, 2020 

Regular Meeting ‐ 4:00 P.M. 
 

Union Sanitary District 
Administration Building 

5072 Benson Road 
Union City, CA 94587 

Directors 

Manny Fernandez 

Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 

Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 

 

 

Officers 

Paul R. Eldredge 

General Manager/ 

District Engineer 

 

Karen W. Murphy 

Attorney 

CORONOVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE 

 
 
Consistent with Executive Orders No. N-25-20 and No. N-29-20  from the Executive Department 
of the State of California, the Alameda County March 31, 2020 Updated Shelter in Place Order, 
and Executive Order No. N-33-20, Stay-at-Home Order, the Monday, April 27, 2020, Regular 
Board Meeting will not be physically open to the public and all Board Members will be 
teleconferencing into the meeting.  To maximize public safety while still maintaining 
transparency and public access, members of the public can observe the meeting by 
following the steps listed below to listen to the Board Meeting, and may provide public 
comment by sending comments to the Board Clerk by email at 
assistanttogm@unionsanitary.ca.gov.  Comments will then be read into the record, with a 
maximum allowance of 3 minutes per individual comment, subject to the Board President’s 
discretion.   All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to 
approximately 3 minutes of speaking time. If a comment is received after the agenda item is heard 
but before the close of the meeting, the comment will still be included as a part of the record of 
the meeting but will not be read into the record.  
 
Any member of the public who needs accommodations should email or call the Board Clerk who 
will use their best efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to provide as much accessibility 
as possible while also maintaining public safety in accordance with the Union Sanitary District 
procedure for resolving reasonable accommodation requests.   
 
To listen to this Regular Board Meeting: 
 
Call:  1-888-788-0099 
 
Meeting ID:  924 1749 6399 # 
 
Participant ID:  # 

 
 
 
 
 

1 of 108



 

 
 

1. Call to Order.   
 

 

2.  Salute to the Flag. (This item has been suspended due to the COVID‐19 pandemic.) 
   

 

3.  Roll Call. 
 

 

Motion  4.  Approve Minutes of the Union Sanitary District Board Meeting of April 13, 2020. 
 

 

Information  5.  March 2020 Monthly Operations Report (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance and 
Legal/Community Affairs Committees). 
 

 
 

  6.  Written Communications. 
 

 

7.  Public Comment. 
  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  

If the comment relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item 
is considered.  Speaker cards will be available in the Boardroom and are requested to be completed 
prior to the start of the meeting. 
 

 

Motion  8.  Select Boardmembers to Represent Union Sanitary District on External Committees 
for Fiscal Year 2021. 
 

 

Motion  9.  Consider a Resolution of Application to LAFCO for Annexation No. U‐296, Coyote Hills 
‐ Patterson Ranch,  in the City of Fremont  (to be reviewed by the Legal/Community 
Affairs Committee). 
 

 

Direction  10.  Update and Discussion on Proposition 218 Rate Hearing. 
 

 

Information  11.  Board of Directors Internal Committee Assignments 2020‐2021. 
 

 

Information  12.  CAL‐Card  3rd  Quarter  Activity  Report  (to  be  reviewed  by  the  Budget  &  Finance 
Committee). 
 

 

Information  13.  Boardmember Expenses, Third Quarter FY20 (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance 
Committee). 
 

 

Information  14.  COVID‐19 Update. 
 

 

Information  15.  Check Register. 
 

 

Information         16.  Committee Meeting Reports. (No Board action is taken at Committee meetings):  
a. Legal/Community Affairs Committee – Thursday, April 23, 2020, at 12:00 p.m. 

 Director Fernandez and Director Handley 

b. Budget & Finance Committee – Thursday, April 23, 2020, at 12:30 p.m. 

 Director Kite and Director Lathi 

c. Engineering and Information Technology Committee – will not meet. 

d. Personnel Committee – will not meet. 

2 of 108



 

e. Legislative Committee – will not meet. 

f. Audit Committee – will not meet. 
 

 

Information         17.    General Manager’s Report. (Information on recent issues of interest to the Board). 
 

 

      18.     Other Business: 
a.  Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District business and are 

welcome to request information from staff. 
b.  Scheduling matters for future consideration.  
 
 

 

      19.  Adjournment – The Board will then adjourn to the next Regular Board Meeting in the 
Boardroom on Monday, May 11, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. 
 

The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at the 
meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 477‐7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

3 of 108



 

 

 

 
 

 

LEGAL/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING  

Committee Members:  Director Fernandez and Director Handley 

 

AGENDA 

Thursday, April 23, 2020 

12:00 P.M. 

 

Alvarado Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 

Union City, CA 94587 
 

Directors 

Manny Fernandez 

Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 

Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 

 

 

Officers 

Paul R. Eldredge 

General Manager/ 

District Engineer 

 

Karen W. Murphy 

Attorney 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20, dated March 12, 2020, members of the  
Board of Directors may participate in this meeting via teleconference. 

 
1.    Call to Order 

 

 

2.  Roll Call 
 

 

3.  Public Comment 
Public Comment is limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  If 
the comment relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is 
considered.  Speaker cards will be available and are requested to be completed prior to the start of the 
meeting. 
 

 

4.  Items to be reviewed for the Regular Board meeting of April 27, 2020: 

 Monthly Operations Report – Odor and Work Group Reports 

 Consider a Resolution of Application to LAFCO for Annexation No. U‐296, Coyote Hills ‐ 
Patterson Ranch, in the City of Fremont 

 

 

5.  Adjournment 
 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  

No action will be taken at committee meetings. 

 

The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at 
the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 477‐7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the 

meeting. 

4 of 108



 

 

 

 
 

 

BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

Committee Members:  Director Kite and Director Lathi 

 

AGENDA 

Thursday, April 23, 2020 

12:30 P.M. 

 

Alvarado Conference Room 

5072 Benson Road 

Union City, CA 94587 
 

Directors 

Manny Fernandez 

Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 

Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 

 

 

Officers 

Paul R. Eldredge 

General Manager/ 

District Engineer 

 

Karen W. Murphy 

Attorney 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20, dated March 12, 2020, members of the  
Board of Directors may participate in this meeting via teleconference. 

 
1.    Call to Order 

 

 

2.  Roll Call 
 

 

3.  Public Comment 
Public Comment is limited to three minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  If 
the comment relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is 
considered.  Speaker cards will be available and are requested to be completed prior to the start of the 
meeting. 
 

 

4.  Items to be reviewed for the Regular Board meeting of April 27, 2020: 

 March 2020 Monthly Operations Report – Financial Reports 

 CAL‐Card 3rd Quarter Activity Report 

 Boardmember Expenses, Third Quarter FY20 
 

 

5.  Adjournment 
 

Items reviewed at committee meetings will be included in the agenda packet for the upcoming Board meeting.  

No action will be taken at committee meetings. 

 

The facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring special accommodations at 
the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 477‐7503 at least 24 hours in advance of the 

meeting. 

5 of 108



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT/UNION SANITARY DISTRICT FINANCING 
AUTHORITY 

April 13, 2020 
 

Consistent with Executive Orders No. N-25-20 and No. N-29-20  from the Executive 
Department of the State of California, the Alameda County March 16, 2020 Shelter in 

Place Order, and Executive Order No. N-33-20, Stay-at-Home Order, the Monday,         
April 13, 2020, Regular Board Meeting was not physically open to the public and all 

Board Members teleconferenced into the meeting.  To maximize public safety while still 
maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public were able to listen to 

the Board Meeting, and provide public comment by sending comments to the  
Board Clerk. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
President Toy called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  The regular meeting time was 
modified due to the COVID-19 emergency. 
 
SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Jennifer Toy, President 

Tom Handley, Vice President 
Pat Kite, Secretary 
Anjali Lathi, Director 
Manny Fernandez, Director 

 
STAFF: Paul Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 

Karen Murphy, District Counsel  
  Sami Ghossain, Technical Services Manager 

Armando Lopez, Treatment and Disposal Services Manager 
James Schofield, Collection Services Manager 
Robert Simonich, Fabrication Construction and Maintenance Manager 
Laurie Brenner, Business Services Coach 
Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk 

 
   
ADOPT A RESOLUTION ANNOUNCING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE 

PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY ELECTION HELD MARCH 3, 2020 
 
District Counsel Murphy stated the Presidential Primary Election was held March 3, 2020, 
and three Director seats were up for election.  Director Fernandez, representing Ward 1, 
and Director Lathi, representing Ward 3, were the only candidates for their respective 
Wards and were reappointed by the County to terms expiring March 2024.  The certified 
election results received from the Alameda County Registrar of Voters showed that 
Director Kite was reelected to represent Ward 2 for a term expiring March 2024.  Staff 
recommended the Board adopt a resolution announcing and declaring the results of the 
Presidential Primary Election held March 3, 2020. 
 

6 of 108



It was moved by Vice President Handley, seconded by Secretary Kite, to Approve 
Resolution No. 2889 Resolution of the Board of Directors of Union Sanitary District 
Announcing and Declaring the Results of the Election Held March 3, 2020.  Motion carried 
with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
SWEARING IN OF REELECTED BOARDMEMBER PAT KITE AND REAPPOINTED 

BOARDMEMBERS MANNY FERNANDEZ AND ANJALI LATHI 
 
District Counsel Murphy led the swearing in for Reelected Boardmember Kite, 
Reappointed Boardmember Fernandez, and Reappointed Boardmember Lathi.  
 
ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
General Manager Eldredge stated Policy 3070, Boardmember Officers and Committee 
Membership, states the Board shall annually elect by majority vote the President, Vice-
President, and Secretary for one-year terms.  Policy 3070 was included in the Board 
meeting packet for reference.  In accordance with the Policy, Board officers in office at 
the beginning of the meeting shall retain their positions until the adjournment of the 
meeting and newly elected Board officers will assume their duties immediately following 
the meeting.  Staff recommended the Board appoint and elect by motion the officers to 
serve as President, Vice President, and Secretary. 
 
It was moved by Secretary Kite, seconded by Director Fernandez, to Elect Director 
Handley to serve as President, Director Kite to serve as Vice President, and Director Lathi 
to serve as Secretary for one-year terms.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
APPROVE MINUTES OF THE UNION SANITARY DISTRICT SPECIAL BOARD 

MEETING OF MARCH 17, 2020 
 
It was moved by Director Lathi, seconded by Vice President Handley, to Approve the 
Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of March 17, 2020.  Motion carried with the following 
vote: 
 
AYES:  Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
 
 
 

7 of 108



APPROVE MINUTES OF THE UNION SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING OF 

MARCH 23, 2020 
 
It was moved by Vice President Handley, seconded by Director Lathi, to Approve the 
Minutes of the Board Meeting of March 23, 2020.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no written communications. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
BOARDMEMBER COMPENSATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 
 
This item was reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee.  General Manager Eldredge 
stated the Board Compensation Survey included in the Board meeting packet 
inadvertently excluded the high, median, and low compensation information at the bottom 
of the table; staff prepared and distributed a desk item containing the additional 
information.  Staff recommended the Board receive a recommendation from the Budget 
& Finance Committee for this item. 
 
The Budget & Finance Committee recommended no changes be made to Boardmember 
compensation for Fiscal Year 2021. 
 
It was moved by Secretary Kite, seconded by Director Fernandez, to Make no Changes 
to Boardmember Compensation for Fiscal Year 2021.  Motion carried with the following 
vote: 
 
AYES:  Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO 
TASK ORDER NO. 2 WITH BROWN AND CALDWELL FOR THE EMERGENCY 
OUTFALL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated the purpose of the project is to make 
improvements to the outfall structure in Old Alameda Creek to reduce maintenance 
activities associated with the flap gate and increase the reliability of the emergency outfall 
during wet weather events.  Technical Services Manager Ghossain provided an overview 
of the task orders and amendments included in the Board meeting packet.  Details 
regarding Amendment No. 3 to Task Order No. 2 were outlined in the Board meeting 

8 of 108



packet.  The new flap gates will be higher and will no longer be submerged.  Staff 
recommended the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Amendment No. 3 
to Task Order No. 2 with Brown and Caldwell in the amount of $32,894 for the Emergency 
Outfall Improvements Project. 
 
It was moved by Director Fernandez, seconded by Director Kite, to Authorize the General 
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 3 to Task Order No. 2 with Brown and Caldwell for 
the Emergency Outfall Improvements Project.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
CONSIDER A REOLUTION TO ACCEPT A SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT FOR 
TRACT 8237 – PALMDALE ESTATES PHASE 2, LOCATED NEAR MISSION 
BOULEVARD WEST OF SAINT JOSEPH TERRACE, IN THE CITY OF FREMONT 
 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated the roadways of the development are too 
narrow to meet the City of Fremont’s dimensions and structure setback requirements for 
public streets and have been designated as private.  Palmdale Estates Homeowners 
Association and Robson Homes, LLC, have granted the District sanitary sewer 
easements that provide for access and maintenance of the new sewer mains.  Staff 
recommended the Board consider a resolution to accept a sanitary sewer easement for 
Tract 8237 – Palmdale Estates Phase 2, located near Mission Boulevard west of Saint 
Joseph Terrace, in the City of Fremont. 
 
It was moved by Vice President Handley, seconded by Director Kite, to Adopt Resolution 
No. 2890 to Accept a Sanitary Sewer Easement for Tract 8237 – Palmdale Estates Phase 
2, Located Near Mission Boulevard West of Saint Joseph Terrace, in the City of Fremont, 
California.  Motion carried with the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Fernandez, Handley, Kite, Lathi, Toy 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
Information Regarding Acceptance of Construction of the Plant Paving Project 
from Dryco Construction Inc. 
This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Information Technology Committee.  
Technical Services Manager Ghossain stated staff identified areas in the Alvarado 
Wastewater Treatment Plant’s center roadway as poor and in need of immediate 
attention.  Staff determined it would be prudent to repair critical sections of pavement.   
Staff also identified a need to improve drainage at the Secondary Digester Sludge Pump 
Area by installing a curb around the pumps and re-grading the pavement behind the curb.  
Staff awarded the construction contract to Dryco Construction and issued the Notice to 
Proceed on March 3, 2020.  Dryco substantially completed all contract work on           
March 23, 2020.  Staff will accept the construction of the Plant Paving Project from Dryco 
Construction, Inc. and execute a Notice of Completion. 
9 of 108



 
COVID-19 Update 
General Manager Eldredge provided an update regarding COVID-19 impacts on District 
operations and associated coordination efforts. 
 
Report on the East Bay Dischargers Authority Meeting of March 19, 2020 
Vice President Handley provided an overview of the EBDA meeting minutes included in 
the Board meeting packet. 
 
Check Register 
There were no questions regarding the Check Register. 
 
COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS: 
 
The Budget & Finance, Engineering and Information Technology, and Legal/Community 
Affairs Committees met. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
General Manager Eldredge reported the following: 

 Emails requesting committee preferences will be sent to Directors and internal and 
external committee assignments will be included in the next Board meeting 
agenda. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
Vice President Handley requested an item be added to a future Board meeting agenda 
to discuss the following: 
 

 Check in to see if the Board has any new thoughts on the proposed rates or 
hearing. 

 Discuss whether the Board can review protests or receive a general summary of 
the protests received prior to the hearing. 

 Discuss methods for public participation if the May 11th Public Hearing is virtual. 
 
Director Lathi seconded the request and the Board agreed to consider the matter at a 
future Board meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:51 p.m. to the next Regular Meeting at 4:00 p.m. in the 
Boardroom on Monday, April 27, 2020. 
 
SUBMITTED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________   _________________________ 
REGINA McEVOY     PAT KITE 
BOARD CLERK     SECRETARY 
 
APPROVED: 

10 of 108



 
 
________________________ 
JENNIFER TOY 
PRESIDENT 

 
Adopted this 27th day of April 2020 

 

11 of 108



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
APRIL 27, 2020 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 
TITLE:  Monthly Operations Report for March 2020 (This is an Information Item)   
 
SUBMITTED:  Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
     
 
Recommendation 
 
Information only. 
 
Previous Board Action 
 
None 
 
Background 
 
Attached  are  Monthly  Operations  Reports  for  March  2020.    Staff  is  available  to  answer 
questions regarding information contained in the report. 
 
Work Group Managers 
 

General Manager/Administration      Paul Eldredge    GM     
Collection Services          James Schofield  CS     
Technical Support          Sami Ghossain   TS     
Treatment and Disposal Services      Armando Lopez   T&D   
Fabrication, Maintenance, and Construction   Robert Simonich  FMC 
 

 
ODOR COMPLAINTS:   
During the month of March 2020, there was no odor complaints received by the District. 
 
 

12 of 108



SAFETY: 
 

 Information was sent to employees regarding the District’s response to COVID‐19.   

 The District has been continuously monitoring the COVID‐19 situation and has been 

following guidelines provided by the CDC and Alameda County Public Health.  

 The District began revising its Pandemic Planning Document in response to COVID‐19. 

 Due to the Alameda County Shelter in Place Order and the State‐wide Stay‐at‐Home 

Order, the District temporarily modified access to the public, implemented minimum 

staffing levels to ensure essential services continue, and modified staff schedules to 

maintain social distancing. 

 
STAFFING & PERSONNEL:   
 
Completed Recruitments: 

 Collection  System Worker  I  –  (replacement  for  Art  Diosdado  –  promotion  effective 
9/30/19).  Christopher Ybarra‐Martinez to start 4/6/2020. 

 Plant  Operator  Trainee  I  –  (replacement  for  Marcus  Lee  –  promotion  effective 
11/24/19).  Justin Laurence to start 4/6/2020 

 
Recruitments Opened: 

 Civil Engineering  (ETSU)  Intern – Summer or part‐time  for school year only, casual/ no 
benefits 
 

Continuing Recruitments: 
 Chief  Financial Officer  –  (replacement  for  Pamela Arends‐King  –  resignation  effective 

6/8/17) 
 Environmental Compliance Summer Intern – Summer only, casual/no benefits 

 
G.M. ACTIVITIES:  For the month of March, the General Manager was involved in the following: 
 

 Attended a Coordination Lunch with Alameda County Water District General Manager 

 Participated in a Board Closed Session 

 Attended the East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) JPA Commission Meeting 

 Attended the EBDA Manager’s Advisory Committee Meeting 

 Attended Mid‐Year Budget Board Workshop 

 Attended a Special Board Meeting  

 Coordinated District response to COVID‐19 Pandemic 
 

Attachments:  Odor Report and Map 
  Hours Worked and Leave Time by Work Group 
  Business Services 
  Technical Services 
  Collection Services 
  Fabrication, Maintenance, and Construction 
  Treatment and Disposal Services 
13 of 108



 

  
 ODOR REPORT 
 March 2020 

 

 During the recording period from March 01, 2020 through March 31, 2020, there were no odor related  
 service requests received by the District. 

14 of 108



1. No odor found

^

#

^

#

#

!

!

#

!

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont

Newark

Union City

Location of Odor Reports
April 2019 to March 2020 .0 1 2 3 4 50.5

Miles

Legend
Odor Complaints: March 2020

Odor Complaints: Apr. 2019 to Feb. 2020
No odor found (0)

Odor found, not related to USD (3)
Odor found, USD resolved (2)

No odor found (13)

#

!

^

#

! Odor found, not related to USD (0)
^ Odor found, USD resolved (0)

15 of 108



NOTES

(1) Regular hours does not include hours worked by part-time or temporary employees.

(2) Overtime hours includes call outs. 

(3) Discretionary Leave includes Vacation, HEC, Holiday, MAL, FLEX, Funeral, Jury Duty, Military, OT Banked Use, 

     Paid Admin., SLIP, VRIP, Holiday Banked Use leaves.

(4) Sick Leave includes sick and catastrophic sick leaves as well as protected time off, of which the District has

     no discretion.

An employee using 15 vacation, 11 holiday, 2 HEC, and 5 sick days will work an average of 34. 9  hour s

per week over the course of a year; with 20 vacation days, 34. 2  hour s  per  week .

HOURS WORKED AND LEAVE TIME BY WORK GROUP
June 27, 2019 through March 18,2020
Weeks to Date: 38 out of 52 (73.08%)

35.9 33.5 
27.6 29.9 

38.1 40.6 
34.3 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

GM BS FMC TD TS CS All Groups

Average Annual Sick Leave Used Per Employee to Date 

Target is 47

33.7 36.0 33.6 34.4 34.4 33.9 34.3 

 -

 5.0

 10.0

 15.0

 20.0

 25.0

 30.0

 35.0

 40.0

GM BS FMC TD TS CS All Groups

At-Work Hours Per Employee Per Week

Target is 34

16 of 108



Regular                       

(1)

Overtime               

(2)

Discretionary 

(3)

Short Term 

Disability

Workers 

Comp 

Sick                     

(4)

Average 

Number of 

Employees

At-Work 

Hours Per 

Week Per 

Employee

Annual 

Sick Leave 

Used

GM 2 2,545.25           9.08                 33.7 398.25            24.80         -             71.70             35.9 2 34.8 38.5

BS 17 22,872.68         327.92            36.0 2,997.54         -             -             569.78           33.5 16 35.5 41.1

FMC 28 35,213.30         385.49            33.6 5,936.72         247.39       8.00           772.59           27.6 28 34.5 39.3

TD 27 34,801.08         328.50            34.4 4,868.56         74.80         -             807.56           29.9 26 35.4 35.2

TS 33 42,753.96         212.33            34.4 5,519.60         196.26       -             1,256.29        38.1 32 34.6 46.2

CS 31 37,904.35         1,856.10         33.9 5,985.78         329.18       994.00       1,257.69        40.6 30 36.1 59.3

All Groups 138 176,090.62       3,119.42         34.3 25,706.45      872.43       1,002.00   4,735.61       34.3 134 35.1 50.5

SICK LEAVE INCENTIVE PROGRAM TARGETS ≥34 ≤47

The Sick Leave Incentive Program target goals are 47 or less hours of sick leave per employee annually, and 34 or more hours of at-work time per week per employee. 

NOTES

(1) Regular hours does not include hours worked by part-time or temporary employees.

(2) Overtime hours includes call outs. 

(3) Discretionary Leave includes Vacation, HEC, Holiday, MAL, FLEX, Funeral, Jury Duty, Military, OT Banked Use, Paid Admin., SLIP, VRIP, Holiday Banked Use leaves.

(4) Sick Leave includes sick and catastrophic sick leaves, as well as protected time off, of which the District has no discretion.

An employee using 15 vacation, 11 holiday, 2 HEC, and 5 sick days will work an average of 34.9 hours per week over the course of a year;  

with 20 vacation days, 34.2 hours per week.

LEAVE HOURS FY19

HOURS WORKED AND LEAVE TIME BY WORK GROUP

June 27, 2019 through March 18,2020

Weeks to Date: 38 out of 52 (73.08%)

Average Annual Sick 

Leave Used Per 

Employee To Date

AT-WORK HOURS At-Work Hours 

Per Employee 

Per Week

Group Average 

Number of 

Employees

17 of 108



 BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

FY 2020       Year-to-date as of 3/31/2020 75% of year elapsed

Audited
Revenues % of  Last Year

Budget Actual Budget Rec'd Actuals 6/30/19
  Capacity Fees 13,567,000$      9,739,993$         72% 16,158,027$           
  Sewer Service Charges 60,099,000        30,816,778         51% 57,330,651             
  Operating (Work Groups) 1,283,500          821,765              64% 1,321,729               
  Interest 1,350,000          2,409,541           178% 2,657,357               
  Misc. (LAVWMA, Forfeited Deposits) 512,000             13,802                3% 866,298                  

 Subtotal Revenues 76,811,500$      43,801,879         57% 78,334,062$           

  Bond Proceeds -                     73,609,860         0.0% -                          

Total Revenues + Bond Proceeds 76,811,500$      117,411,738$     153% 78,334,062$           

Expenses % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

  Capital Improvement Program:
       Capacity Proj. 7,600,500$        666,208$            9% 1,973,416$             
       Renewal & Repl. Proj. 11,782,000        1,272,788           11% 4,620,499               
  Operating (includes fund 85) 42,555,365        29,549,579         69% 40,313,960             
  Special Projects 4,354,600          741,513              17% 913,255                  
  Retiree Medical (ADC) 1,375,000          1,037,958           75% 369,961                  
  Vehicle & Equipment 153,050             6,396                  4% 725,877                  
  Information Systems 857,700             379,854              44% 690,885                  
  Plant & Pump Stat. R&R 250,000             279,341              112% 321,343                  
  Emerg. Fund -                     -                      0% -                          
  Cty Fee for SSC Admin. 109,000             54,994                50% 108,344                  
  Debt Servicing:
     SRF Loans 3,902,080          39,670,259         1017% 3,862,731               

Total Expenses 72,939,295$      73,658,891$       101% 53,900,272$           

Total Revenue & Proceeds less Expenses 3,872,205$        43,752,847$      24,433,790             

Audited
Operating (Work Group) Expenses % of  Last Year

Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals
Board of Directors 179,176$           99,416$              55% 145,194$                
General Manager/Admin. 1,066,367          620,034              58% 875,354                  
Business Services 4,342,141          2,638,245           61% 3,667,607               
Collection Services 7,316,485          5,054,685           69% 7,350,328               
Technical Services 6,639,720          4,708,353           71% 6,886,241               
Treatment & Disposal Services 13,263,507        9,422,779           71% 11,901,128             
Fabrication, Maint. & Construction 8,837,463          6,373,790           72% 8,898,853               
Non-Departmental 910,506             632,277              69% 589,255                  

Total 42,555,365$      29,549,579$       69% 40,313,960$           

Operating (Work Group) Expenses by Type % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

Personnel (incl D&E) 29,145,057$      20,060,422$       69% 28,941,712$           
Repairs & Maintenance 2,256,500          1,748,996           78% 2,331,549               
Supplies & Matls (chemicals, small tools) 3,400,048          2,213,163           65% 2,728,181               
Outside Services (utilities, biosolids, legal) 7,523,760          5,362,249           71% 6,233,756               
Fixed Assets 230,000             164,750              72% 78,762                    

Total 42,555,365$      29,549,579$       69% 40,313,960$           

18 of 108



REVENUES AND EXPENSES REPORT 
as of 3/31/20

13,567,000

60,099,000 

1,283,500 1,350,000 512,000 -
9,739,993

30,816,778 

821,765 2,409,541 13,802 

73,609,860 

 $-

 $10,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $50,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $70,000,000

 $80,000,000

  Capacity Fees   Sewer Service
Charges

  Operating (Work
Groups)

  Interest   Misc. (LAVWMA,
Forfeited Deposits)

  Bond Proceeds

Total Revenues
 Budget  Actual

7,600,500

11,782,000 

42,555,365 

4,354,600 1,375,000 
153,050 857,700 

250,000 
-

109,000 

3,902,080 

666,208 1,272,788 

29,549,579 

741,513 
1,037,958 

6,396 379,854 279,341 
- 54,994 

39,670,259 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $45,000,000

       Capacity
Proj.

       Renewal
& Repl. Proj.

  Operating
(includes fund

85)

  Special
Projects

  Retiree
Medical (ADC)

  Vehicle &
Equipment

  Information
Systems

  Plant &
Pump Stat.

R&R

  Emerg. Fund   Cty Fee for
SSC Admin.

     SRF Loans

Total Expenses
 Budget  Actual

19 of 108



REVENUES AND EXPENSES REPORT 
as of 3/31/20

179,176
1,066,367

4,342,141

7,316,485
6,639,720

13,263,507

8,837,463

910,506

99,416
620,034

2,638,245

5,054,685 4,708,353

9,422,779

6,373,790

632,277

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

Operating Expenses by Work Group
 Budget  Actual

29,145,057

2,256,500
3,400,048

7,523,760

230,000

20,060,422

1,748,996 2,213,163 

5,362,249 

164,750 
 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

Personnel (incl D&E) Repairs & Maintenance Supplies & Matls
(chemicals, small tools)

Outside Services
(utilities, biosolids, legal)

Fixed Assets

Operating Expenses by Type
 Budget  Actual

20 of 108



 
 

 
 
 

 
• Facilitated necessary COVID-related legal and regulatory internal process changes. 
• Completed multiple RFP’s and contract updates 

 
 

Performance Measures for the USD Investment Portfolio    
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

Average Monthly Yield

LAIF 2 Year Treasury USD Yield

 Nov'19 Dec'19 Jan'20 Feb'20 Mar'20 
LAIF 2.10% 2.04% 1.97% 1.91% 1.79% 

2 Year Treasury 1.61% 1.58% 1.33% 0.86% 0.23% 
USD Yield 2.05% 2.00% 1.99% 1.95% 1.80% 

Business Services Group  
March 2020 

21 of 108



 

 

22 of 108



Union Sanitary District
Portfolio Holdings
Board Report - Holdings
Report Format: By Transaction
Group By: Asset Class
Average By: Cost Value
Portfolio / Report Group: All Portfolios
As of 3/31/2020

Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Agencies

FHLB 1.375 2/17/2023 3130AJ7E3 None 2/21/2020 775,000.00 773,574.00 1.375 682,000.00 1.438 2/17/2023 0.52

FHLB 1.625 11/19/2021 3130AHJY0 S&P-AA+ 3/11/2020 980,000.00 995,680.00 1.625 999,139.40 0.670 11/19/2021 0.67

FHLB 2 10/26/2021-19 3130AB3D6 None 4/26/2017 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 2.000 1,024,670.00 2.000 10/26/2021 0.67

FHLMC 1.5 2/12/2025 3137EAEP0 None 2/14/2020 1,035,000.00 1,034,203.05 1.500 1,059,457.05 1.516 2/12/2025 0.69

FNMA 1.625 1/7/2025 3135G0X24 S&P-AA+ 3/5/2020 395,000.00 409,690.05 1.625 414,627.55 0.839 1/7/2025 0.27

FNMA 1.625 10/15/2024 3135G0W66 Fitch-AAA 11/25/2019 1,000,000.00 997,860.00 1.625 1,046,840.00 1.671 10/15/2024 0.67

FNMA 1.875 4/5/2022 3135G0T45 S&P-AA+ 3/16/2020 970,000.00 993,619.50 1.875 998,906.00 0.678 4/5/2022 0.67

Sub Total / Average 
Agencies 6,155,000.00 6,204,626.60 1.673 6,225,640.00 1.295 4.16

Asset-Backed Security

Carmax Auto Owner 
Trust 1.89 12/16/2024 14315XAC2 S&P-AAA 1/22/2020 185,000.00 184,963.70 1.890 185,569.74 1.895 12/16/2024 0.12

Honda Auto Receivables 
2020-1 1.61 4/22/2024-
23

43813RAC1 None 2/26/2020 305,000.00 304,940.22 1.610 305,413.95 1.615 5/21/2023 4/22/2024 0.20

Toyota Auto Receivables 
2020-A A3 1.66 
5/15/2024

89232HAC9 None 2/12/2020 415,000.00 414,970.04 1.660 413,648.01 1.662 5/15/2024 0.28

Sub Total / Average 
Asset-Backed Security 905,000.00 904,873.96 1.690 904,631.70 1.694 0.61

CAMP

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 None 5/31/2011 38,944,283.23 38,944,283.23 1.500 38,944,283.23 1.500 N/A N/A 26.13

Sub Total / Average 
CAMP 38,944,283.23 38,944,283.23 1.500 38,944,283.23 1.500 26.13

Cash in Banks

Union Bank Cash LGIPUNIONBANK None 12/31/2016 2,882,229.23 2,882,229.23 0.060 2,882,229.23 0.060 N/A N/A 1.93

Page 1 of 4

23 of 108



Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Sub Total / Average 
Cash in Banks 2,882,229.23 2,882,229.23 0.060 2,882,229.23 0.060 1.93

Certificates of Deposit

American Expr Centurion 
2.45 4/5/2022 02587DN38 None 4/5/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.450 256,868.81 2.450 4/5/2022 0.17

Belmont Savings Bank 
2.15 3/22/2022 080515BV0 None 3/20/2017 248,000.00 248,000.00 2.150 256,012.04 2.150 3/22/2022 0.17

BMW Bank 2.15 
3/10/2022 05580AGR9 None 3/10/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.150 254,858.21 2.150 3/10/2022 0.17

Capital One Bank 1.5 
10/26/2020 140420L99 None 10/26/2016 248,000.00 248,000.00 1.500 248,485.24 1.500 10/26/2020 0.17

Credit Agricole CIB NY 
2.83 4/2/2021 22535CDU2 None 4/4/2019 575,000.00 575,000.00 2.830 585,630.37 2.830 4/2/2021 0.39

Discover Bank 2.25 
12/29/2021 254672Y36 None 12/29/2016 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.250 253,937.44 2.250 12/29/2021 0.17

DNB Nor Bank ASA 2.04 
12/2/2022 23341VZT1 NR 12/6/2019 430,000.00 430,000.00 2.040 448,270.48 2.040 12/2/2022 0.29

Lakeside Bank 1.75 
5/29/2020 51210SMU8 None 5/30/2017 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.750 249,252.64 1.750 5/29/2020 0.17

Ponce De Leon Federal 
Bank 1.85 5/28/2021 732333AJ8 None 5/31/2017 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.850 251,605.76 1.850 5/28/2021 0.17

Societe Generale NY 1.8 
2/14/2022 83369XDL9 None 2/19/2020 570,000.00 570,000.00 1.800 583,280.49 1.800 2/14/2022 0.38

State Bank of India 2.25 
1/26/2022 8562846A7 None 1/26/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.250 254,439.12 2.250 1/26/2022 0.17

Summit Community Bank 
1.65 5/29/2020 86604XLT1 None 5/31/2017 249,000.00 249,000.00 1.650 249,211.90 1.650 5/29/2020 0.17

Synchrony Bank 2.3 
2/24/2022 87165ELT2 None 2/28/2017 247,000.00 247,000.00 2.300 255,206.13 2.300 2/24/2022 0.17

Sub Total / Average 
Certificates of Deposit 4,053,000.00 4,053,000.00 2.112 4,147,058.63 2.112 2.72

Commercial Paper

BNP Paribas 1.87 
6/24/2020 09659BFQ8 Fitch-F1 10/28/2019 1,000,000.00 987,533.33 1.870 999,985.80 3.819 6/24/2020 0.66

MUFG BANK LTD/NY 
1.78 4/14/2020 62479LDE2 S&P-A1 1/14/2020 1,625,000.00 1,617,688.40 1.780 1,624,235.28 3.565 4/14/2020 1.09

MUFG BANK LTD/NY 
1.93 6/24/2020 62479LFQ3 Moodys-P1 10/28/2019 1,000,000.00 987,133.33 1.930 996,281.30 3.943 6/24/2020 0.66

Natixis NY Branch 0 
6/9/2020 63873JF96 S&P-A1 1/14/2020 1,635,000.00 1,623,116.28 0.000 1,630,040.55 1.793 6/9/2020 1.09

Page 2 of 4

24 of 108



Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Sub Total / Average 
Commercial Paper

5,260,000.00 5,215,471.34 1.271 5,250,542.93 3.133 3.50

Corporate Issues

Amazon.com Inc. 2.4 
2/22/2023 023135AW6 Fitch-A+ 4/15/2019 675,000.00 668,499.75 2.400 702,054.00 2.664 2/22/2023 0.45

American Express Credit 
2.7 3/3/2022 0258M0EG0 Moodys-A2 5/15/2017 1,000,000.00 1,013,279.67 2.700 997,730.00 2.406 3/3/2022 0.68

American Honda Finance 
1.95 5/10/2023 02665WDH1 None 1/10/2020 415,000.00 414,846.45 1.950 404,716.30 1.962 5/10/2023 0.28

Bank of America Corp 
4.1 7/24/2023 06053FAA7 Fitch-A 3/22/2019 500,000.00 520,405.00 4.100 532,695.00 3.087 7/24/2023 0.35

BB&T Corporation 3.05 
6/20/2022-22 05531FBG7 Fitch-A+ 3/22/2019 525,000.00 525,714.00 3.050 535,599.75 3.006 5/20/2022 6/20/2022 0.35

Chevron Corp 2.1 
5/16/2021 166764BG4 Moodys-

Aa2 5/10/2017 1,000,000.00 999,500.00 2.100 1,000,330.00 2.113 5/16/2021 0.67

Exxon Mobil Corporation 
2.726 3/1/2023 30231GAR3 Moodys-

Aaa 6/14/2019 985,000.00 1,001,400.25 2.726 1,015,397.10 2.256 3/1/2023 0.67

GE Capital International 
2.04 11/15/2020 36164QMS4 S&P-AA 3/10/2017 1,000,000.00 1,010,642.28 2.040 983,190.00 1.738 11/15/2020 0.68

HSBC 4.875 8/24/2020 4042Q1AE7 Moodys-A1 5/17/2016 2,000,000.00 2,191,145.28 4.875 2,014,480.00 2.500 8/24/2020 1.47

JPMorgan Chase & Co 
2.7 5/18/2023-23 46625HRL6 Fitch-A+ 3/22/2019 525,000.00 517,970.25 2.700 538,807.50 3.045 3/18/2023 5/18/2023 0.35

Paccar Financial Corp 
2.65 5/10/2022 69371RP83 None 5/10/2019 580,000.00 579,686.80 2.650 580,139.20 2.669 5/10/2022 0.39

State Street Corp 1.95 
5/19/2021 857477AV5 Fitch-AA- 3/22/2019 530,000.00 520,566.00 1.950 527,673.30 2.805 5/19/2021 0.35

Sub Total / Average 
Corporate Issues 9,735,000.00 9,963,655.73 3.052 9,832,812.15 2.450 6.69

LAIF

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 None 4/30/2011 50,355,077.04 50,355,077.04 1.787 50,355,077.04 1.787 N/A N/A 33.79

Sub Total / Average 
LAIF 50,355,077.04 50,355,077.04 1.787 50,355,077.04 1.787 33.79

Municipal

City of Riverside CA 
2.125 6/1/2021 769036BA1 S&P-AA- 6/1/2017 500,000.00 500,000.00 2.125 504,010.00 2.125 6/1/2021 0.34

State of California 2.152 
4/1/2022 13063DAD0 Moodys-

Aa3 4/27/2017 1,000,000.00 1,010,000.00 2.152 1,018,350.00 1.938 4/1/2022 0.68

92603PER9 Moodys-
Aa2

12/28/2016 500,000.00 490,150.00 2.350 504,595.00 2.811 8/1/2021 0.33

Page 3 of 4

25 of 108



Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit 

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @ 

Cost
Next Call 

Date
Maturity 

Date
% of 

Portfolio

Victor Valley College 
General Obligation Bond 
2.35

Sub Total / Average 
Municipal 2,000,000.00 2,000,150.00 2.194 2,026,955.00 2.199 1.34

Treasury

T-Bill 0 4/2/2020 912796TM1 S&P-A1+ 2/12/2020 939,000.00 937,002.02 0.000 939,000.00 1.557 4/2/2020 0.63

T-Bill 0 4/30/2020 912796TS8 S&P-A1+ 3/5/2020 1,006,000.00 1,004,512.57 0.000 1,005,959.76 0.965 4/30/2020 0.67

T-Note 1.25 7/31/2023 912828S92 Fitch-AAA 4/2/2019 1,790,000.00 1,712,806.25 1.250 1,845,597.40 2.302 7/31/2023 1.15

T-Note 1.375 6/30/2023 912828S35 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 2,000,000.00 1,914,609.38 1.375 2,068,900.00 2.431 6/30/2023 1.28

T-Note 1.375 9/30/2023 912828T26 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 2,000,000.00 1,909,531.25 1.375 2,074,220.00 2.436 9/30/2023 1.28

T-Note 1.5 3/31/2023 912828Q29 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 1,230,000.00 1,186,421.49 1.500 1,274,587.50 2.428 3/31/2023 0.80

T-Note 1.75 7/15/2022 9128287C8 Fitch-AAA 7/31/2019 1,000,000.00 998,789.06 1.750 1,034,260.00 1.792 7/15/2022 0.67

T-Note 1.75 9/30/2022 912828L57 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 1,815,000.00 1,773,737.11 1.750 1,882,572.45 2.426 9/30/2022 1.19

T-Note 1.875 2/28/2022 912828W55 Fitch-AAA 4/2/2019 485,000.00 479,259.57 1.875 500,384.20 2.298 2/28/2022 0.32

T-Note 1.875 8/31/2024 9128282U3 Fitch-AAA 9/3/2019 780,000.00 797,732.81 1.875 831,464.40 1.402 8/31/2024 0.54

T-Note 2 4/30/2024 912828X70 Fitch-AAA 6/7/2019 960,000.00 964,875.00 2.000 1,024,204.80 1.891 4/30/2024 0.65

T-Note 2 6/30/2024 912828XX3 Fitch-AAA 7/3/2019 500,000.00 505,156.25 2.000 534,590.00 1.783 6/30/2024 0.34

T-Note 2.125 1/31/2021 912828B58 Fitch-AAA 10/28/2019 2,475,000.00 2,488,535.16 2.125 2,517,743.25 1.683 1/31/2021 1.67

T-Note 2.125 11/30/2024 9128283J7 S&P-AA+ 1/2/2020 500,000.00 511,152.34 2.125 540,510.00 1.650 11/30/2024 0.34

T-Note 2.125 12/31/2022 912828N30 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 1,170,000.00 1,157,340.24 2.125 1,229,319.00 2.426 12/31/2022 0.78

T-Note 2.125 2/29/2024 912828W48 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 2,000,000.00 1,970,625.00 2.125 2,139,220.00 2.442 2/29/2024 1.32

T-Note 2.125 3/31/2024 912828W71 S&P-AA+ 3/2/2020 1,220,000.00 1,282,525.00 2.125 1,306,498.00 0.844 3/31/2024 0.86

T-Note 2.125 6/30/2022 912828XG0 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 710,000.00 703,454.69 2.125 740,565.50 2.418 6/30/2022 0.47

T-Note 2.125 7/31/2024 9128282N9 Fitch-AAA 8/29/2019 965,000.00 998,737.30 2.125 1,037,905.75 1.388 7/31/2024 0.67

T-Note 2.25 12/31/2023 912828V23 Fitch-AAA 3/20/2019 2,000,000.00 1,982,968.75 2.250 2,143,440.00 2.439 12/31/2023 1.33

T-Note 2.625 11/15/2020 912828PC8 Fitch-AAA 11/15/2019 1,170,000.00 1,181,380.08 2.625 1,188,556.20 1.640 11/15/2020 0.79

T-Note 2.75 11/30/2020 9128285Q9 Fitch-AAA 11/29/2019 980,000.00 990,412.50 2.750 997,189.20 1.677 11/30/2020 0.66

T-Note 2.75 8/15/2021 9128284W7 Fitch-AAA 10/28/2019 1,045,000.00 1,064,757.03 2.750 1,081,982.55 1.678 8/15/2021 0.71

Sub Total / Average 
Treasury 28,740,000.00 28,516,320.85 1.822 29,938,669.96 1.986 19.13

Total / Average 149,029,589.50 149,039,687.98 1.761 150,507,899.87 1.801 100

Page 4 of 4

All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the District’s Investment Policy. The District will meet its expenditure obligations for 
the next six months. Market value sources are the LAIF, CAMP, and BNY Mellon monthly statements. Broker/Dealers utilized per USD Investment Policy and at the discretion of 
investment portfolio advisor.

Reviewer:

Approver:

26 of 108



Union Sanitary District
Transactions Summary
Board Report - Activity
Group By: Action
Portfolio / Report Group: All Portfolios
Begin Date: 02/28/2020, End Date: 03/31/2020

Description CUSIP/Ticker Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Coupon Rate
YTM @ 

Cost Settlement Date Total

Buy

FHLB 1.625 11/19/2021 3130AHJY0 980,000.00 995,680.00 5,441.04 1.625 0.670 3/11/2020 1,001,121.04

FNMA 1.625 1/7/2025 3135G0X24 395,000.00 409,690.05 980.64 1.625 0.839 3/5/2020 410,670.69

FNMA 1.875 4/5/2022 3135G0T45 970,000.00 993,619.50 8,133.85 1.875 0.678 3/16/2020 1,001,753.35

T-Bill 0 4/30/2020 912796TS8 1,006,000.00 1,004,512.57 0.00 0.000 0.965 3/5/2020 1,004,512.57

T-Note 2.125 3/31/2024 912828W71 1,220,000.00 1,282,525.00 10,908.33 2.125 0.844 3/2/2020 1,293,433.33

Sub Total / Average Buy 4,571,000.00 4,686,027.12 25,463.86 4,711,490.98

Called

FFCB 1.7 5/3/2021-17 3133EF5T0 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 6,044.44 1.700 0.000 3/11/2020 1,006,044.44

FNMA 1.5 6/16/2021-16 3136G3QX6 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 3,750.00 1.500 0.000 3/16/2020 1,003,750.00

Sub Total / Average Called 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 9,794.44 2,009,794.44

Deposit

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 49,331.38 49,331.38 0.00 N/A 0.000 3/31/2020 49,331.38

Union Bank Cash LGIPUNIONBANK 2,882,229.23 2,882,229.23 0.00 N/A 0.000 3/31/2020 2,882,229.23

Sub Total / Average Deposit 2,931,560.61 2,931,560.61 0.00 2,931,560.61

Interest

American Express Credit 2.7 3/3/2022 0258M0EG0 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 2.700 0.000 3/3/2020 13,500.00

Belmont Savings Bank 2.15 3/22/2022 080515BV0 0.00 0.00 2,658.70 2.150 0.000 3/20/2020 2,658.70

BMW Bank 2.15 3/10/2022 05580AGR9 0.00 0.00 2,647.98 2.150 0.000 3/10/2020 2,647.98

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 0.00 0.00 49,331.38 N/A 0.000 3/31/2020 49,331.38

Carmax Auto Owner Trust 1.89 12/16/2024 14315XAC2 0.00 0.00 291.38 1.890 0.000 3/16/2020 291.38

Exxon Mobil Corporation 2.726 3/1/2023 30231GAR3 0.00 0.00 13,425.55 2.726 0.000 3/2/2020 13,425.55

Honda Auto Receivables 2020-1 1.61 
4/22/2024-23 43813RAC1 0.00 0.00 341.01 1.610 0.000 3/23/2020 341.01

Lakeside Bank 1.75 5/29/2020 51210SMU8 0.00 0.00 358.15 1.750 0.000 3/31/2020 358.15

Lakeside Bank 1.75 5/29/2020 51210SMU8 0.00 0.00 358.15 1.750 0.000 3/2/2020 358.15

Page 1 of 2

27 of 108



Description CUSIP/Ticker Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Coupon Rate
YTM @ 

Cost Settlement Date Total

Ponce De Leon Federal Bank 1.85 
5/28/2021 732333AJ8 0.00 0.00 391.24 1.850 0.000 3/31/2020 391.24

Ponce De Leon Federal Bank 1.85 
5/28/2021 732333AJ8 0.00 0.00 366.00 1.850 0.000 3/2/2020 366.00

Summit Community Bank 1.65 5/29/2020 86604XLT1 0.00 0.00 348.94 1.650 0.000 3/31/2020 348.94

Summit Community Bank 1.65 5/29/2020 86604XLT1 0.00 0.00 326.43 1.650 0.000 3/2/2020 326.43

T-Note 1.375 9/30/2023 912828T26 0.00 0.00 13,750.00 1.375 0.000 3/31/2020 13,750.00

T-Note 1.5 3/31/2023 912828Q29 0.00 0.00 9,225.00 1.500 0.000 3/31/2020 9,225.00

T-Note 1.75 9/30/2022 912828L57 0.00 0.00 15,881.25 1.750 0.000 3/31/2020 15,881.25

T-Note 1.875 2/28/2022 912828W55 0.00 0.00 4,546.88 1.875 0.000 3/2/2020 4,546.88

T-Note 1.875 8/31/2024 9128282U3 0.00 0.00 7,312.50 1.875 0.000 3/2/2020 7,312.50

T-Note 2.125 2/29/2024 912828W48 0.00 0.00 21,250.00 2.125 0.000 3/2/2020 21,250.00

T-Note 2.125 3/31/2024 912828W71 0.00 0.00 12,962.50 2.125 0.000 3/31/2020 12,962.50

T-Note 2.25 2/29/2020 9128283Y4 0.00 0.00 14,006.25 2.250 0.000 2/29/2020 14,006.25

Toyota Auto Receivables 2020-A A3 1.66 
5/15/2024 89232HAC9 0.00 0.00 631.49 1.660 0.000 3/16/2020 631.49

Sub Total / Average Interest 0.00 0.00 183,910.78 183,910.78

Matured

T-Bill 0 3/5/2020 912796TH2 1,006,000.00 1,006,000.00 0.00 0.000 0.000 3/5/2020 1,006,000.00

T-Note 2.25 2/29/2020 9128283Y4 1,245,000.00 1,245,000.00 0.00 2.250 0.000 2/29/2020 1,245,000.00

Sub Total / Average Matured 2,251,000.00 2,251,000.00 0.00 2,251,000.00

Sell

T-Note 2.5 1/31/2025 9128283V0 380,000.00 412,196.09 887.36 2.500 0.000 3/5/2020 413,083.45

Sub Total / Average Sell 380,000.00 412,196.09 887.36 413,083.45

Withdraw

Union Bank Cash LGIPUNIONBANK 5,368,383.59 5,368,383.59 0.00 N/A 0.000 3/30/2020 5,368,383.59

Sub Total / Average Withdraw 5,368,383.59 5,368,383.59 0.00 5,368,383.59

Page 2 of 2

28 of 108



             Union Sanitary District's Internal Retiree Medical Fund
             Quarterly Report

     For Period Ended 03/31/20

Fund Balance 12/31/19: ($949,061.55)

Revenues:
FY20 Budget Allocation 1,635,577.00

Expenses:

Quarterly Net Medical Reimbursments (122,468.96)

Transfers Out:

3/17/20 CalPERS OPEB Trust Actuarially Determined Contrib. (ADC) (227,005.50)
(payment 3 of 4)

Ending Fund Balance 03/31/20: $337,040.99

29 of 108



Union Sanitary District

Please note the Grand Total is your actual fund account balance at the end of the period, including all contributions per GASB 74 paragraph 22 and accrued disbursements.  Please review your statement promptly. All information contained in your statement
will be considered true and accurate unless you contact us within 30 days of receipt of this statement. If you have questions about the validity of this information, please contact CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov.

454,087.431 454,087.431

$7,402,925.90 $7,402,925.90

16.30286516.302865Period Ending Unit Value

17.19261118.199360Period Beginning Unit Value

0.000

39,831.652

414,255.779

0.000

14,340.472

439,746.959

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Units

Unit Sales for Withdrawals

Unit Purchases from Contributions

Beginning Units

Unit Value Summary:Market Value Summary:

$7,402,925.90$7,402,925.90Grand Total

0.00

(2,793.51)

0.00

(395,393.06)

681,016.50

$7,122,138.40

0.00

(960.58)

0.00

(825,529.79)

227,005.50

$8,003,113.08

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Balance

Disbursement

Administrative Expenses

Other

Investment Earnings

Contribution

Beginning Balance

QTD Fiscal QTD Fiscal

FY End Contrib per GASB 74 Para 22 0.00 0.00

Transfer In

Transfer Out

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Unit Transfer In

Unit Transfer Out

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

(2,042.43)(702.31)Investment Expense

CERBT Strategy 2
Entity #:  SKB7-6011550262
Quarter Ended March 31, 2020

FY End Disbursement Accrual 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 2

30 of 108



Statement of Transaction Detail for the Quarter Ending 03/31/2020

Union Sanitary District

Entity #:  SKB7-6011550262

Date Description Amount Unit Value Units NotesCheck/Wire

03/17/2020 Contribution $227,005.50 $15.829709 14,340.472 WIRE
2020031700193
284

If you have any questions or comments regarding the new statement format please contact CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

Client Contact:

CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

Page 2 of 2

31 of 108



 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH MARCH 2020 
TECHNICAL SUPPORT WORK GROUP SUMMARY 

 
 
Capital Improvement Program 

 
Alvarado Influent Pump Station Improvements Project – Preparation and review of contractor’s submittals were 
in progress. Contractor performed rebars scanning for seismic retrofit.  
 
Alvarado Influent Valve Box Rehabilitation Project – Submittals review and fabrication of knife gate valves were 
in progress. 
 
Headworks Screens Replacement Project – Preparation and review of contractor’s submittals were in progress. 
Contractor performed rebar scanning and began conduit installation.  
 
Plant Paving Project – Notice to Proceed was issued to the contractor on March 3rd.  Contractor mobilized to the 
site and began work on March 23rd. Project is substantially complete. 
 
Primary Digester No. 2 Rehabilitation Project – Preparation and review of contractor’s submittals were in 
progress. Completed early milestones to allow condition assessment of existing underground piping, which were 
found to be in good condition. 
 
Primary Digester No. 7 Project – Preparation and review of contractor’s submittals were in progress.  Installation 
of sheet piles and dewatering system were completed.  Excavation to subgrade for Digester No. 7 is scheduled to 
begin in April.   
 
Sludge Degritter System Project – Project closeout was in progress. 

 
 

  

32 of 108



Customer Service 
 

Trouble Calls dispatched from the Front Desk during business hours: 
Month Fremont Newark Union City Total

March-20 7 5 1 13
February-20 11 1 1 13
January-20 10 4 3 17

December-19 5 2 3 10
November-19 4 5 0 9

October-19 6 1 3 10

March-20 11 1 2 14
6-Month Total 72

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Fremont

Newark

Union City

Total

 
Sewer Permits Issued 
 

Month Repairs Mains New Laterals Restaurants Other
March-20 15 0 85 0 2

February-20 18 3 48 0 5
January-20 27 2 32 2 3

New Laterals - New residential lateral connections
Other - Non-residential construction (except restaurants)

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

January-20 February-20 March-20

Repairs

Mains

New Laterals

Restaurants

Other

 
33 of 108



Communication 
 

• Social Media posts:  
o Recruitment: Civil Engineering Intern. 
o Wipes Clog Pipes. 
o USD continues 24/7 operations during COVID-19. 
o “Three P’s” – what’s okay to flush down toilet. 
o “Three P’s” – wider distribution, new photo. 

• Website:  
o USD COVID-19 info in News and Events. 
o Sewer Service Charges page updates: 

 Introductory text. 
 Notice of Public Hearing documents. 
 Updated rate comparison graphic. 

• Continued activities regarding District Branding initiative. 
• Developed content for future outreach materials. 
• Participated in Chamber of Commerce Board activities as Director and Past-President. 

 
Environmental Compliance 
 

Pollution Prevention/Stormwater Programs 
 

USD’s Environmental Compliance (EC) team conducts pollution prevention inspections at restaurants, car wash 
businesses, and other commercial facilities.  EC also conducts inspections and enforcement for the City of 
Fremont’s Environmental Services group.  Over 600 Stormwater compliance inspections are conducted every year 
to ensure that commercial facilities, including restaurants and auto shops, comply with City Ordinance 
requirements, and do not discharge pollutants to the creeks and bay.  
 
During the past month, the EC team conducted 92 Stormwater (Urban Runoff), and 52 FOG (restaurant) 
inspections.  During this reporting period, Inspectors identified 13 Stormwater and 9 FOG enforcement actions.  
Two (2) of the Stormwater enforcements resulted in administrative fines of $100 for each violation.   Two (2) of 
the administrative fines were for illicit discharges. 
 
Urban Runoff Inspections and Enforcements 

March 
2020 

No. of UR 
Inspections VW WL NOV AF LA 

 
 

NOD 
Total 

Enforcements  
No. of Illicit 
Discharge/s 2 

92 4 0 5 2 2 0 13  % Enforcement 14% 
 

FOG Inspections and Enforcements 

March 
2020 

No. of FOG 
Inspections VW WL NOV AF LA 

 
 

NOD Total Enforcements  % Enforcement 17% 
52 4 5 0 0 0 0 9    

 

Enforcements: 
VW –Verbal Warning   WL – Warning Letter   NOV – Notices of Violation 
AF – Administrative Fine  LA – Legal Action   NOD – Notice of Deficiency 
AO – Administrative Order  C&D – Cease & Desist Order  SNC – Significant Non-Compliance   

34 of 108



Dental Inspections, School Outreach, and Plant Tours 
# of Dental Inspections # of School Outreach Events  # of Plant Tours 

8 11 1 
 
Industrial Pretreatment  
 
The Industrial Pretreatment program has pending permits as shown in the table below.  USD inspectors are working 
with each of these companies to establish permitted industrial discharges. 
 
    Pending Permits 

New Industrial/Groundwater Permits Groundwater/Temporary 
N7K (Neuralink)  GW -Preston Pipelines (Allogene location) 

Silicon Valley RO DI  
Rigetti Computing  

Facebook Commissary  
Estuary LLC  
Sonova USA  

 
Permits Issued  

Company Name Date Permit Issued 
GW - City Ventures (Sugar Mill)  3/2/2020  

 
    Industrial Permit Closures  

Company Name Date of Closure 
None  

 
Reports (Annual & Semi-Annual Pretreatment Report, Union City Report, etc.) 

Report Name Date Report Completed and Submitted 
None  

 
Enforcement Action 

IU Name & Nature of 
Business 

Comments City  Parameter 
Violated 

Discharge 
concentration 

(mg/L) 

USD/Fed Limit 
Violated(mg/L) 

Enforce- 
ment 

 

Rich Products 
Corporation-Food 

Manufacturer 

Violation on 
occurred on 

2/18/20, 
Enforcement 
Action taken 

3/9/20 

Union 
City 

Total Oil 
and Grease 

344 mg/L 300 NOV-N20-
003 

(1) WL   – Warning Letter NOV – Notices of Violation AO – Administrative Order 
 C&D – Cease and Desist Order  SNC – Significant Non-Compliance EM – Enforcement Meeting 
 

Other - Training, Special Meetings, Conferences, IAC (topics) 
Activity Date of Event Attendees 

None   

 
  

35 of 108



Engineering/Construction 
 
No. of projects under construction: 7 

 Construction Projects Capital 
($1000) 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Completed 
Scope 

Completed 
Time 

Comments for  
March 2020 Activities 

1.  Alvarado Influent Pump 
Station Improvements 
Project – Thomas 

$8,890 10/21 5% 21% Submittals review in progress. 
Scanned for rebars in concrete 
walls. 

2.  Alvarado Influent Valve 
Box Rehabilitation Project 
– Kevin 

$402 09/20 5% 5% Submittals review and 
fabrication of knife gate valves in 
progress. 

3.  Headworks Screens 
Replacement Project – 
Thomas 

$1,822 11/20 5% 44% Submittals review in progress. 
Laid out conduit penetrations 
and installed conduits. 

4.  Plant Paving Project – 
Somporn 

$46 05/20 100% 40% Notice to Proceed was issued on 
March 3rd.  Contractor mobilized 
to site on March 23rd. Project is 
substantially complete and 
balancing change order 
negotiated. 

5.  Primary Digester No. 2 
Rehabilitation Project – 
Derek 

$3,058 10/20 15% 32% Submittals review in progress. 
Completed condition assessment 
of underground piping. 

6.  Primary Digester No. 7 
Project – Curtis 

$23,343 12/21 5% 8% Submittals review in progress. 
Installation of sheet piles and 
dewatering system completed.   

7.  Sludge Degritter System 
Project – Kevin 

$1,436 10/19 100% 100% Project closeout in progress. 

  

36 of 108



Design/Study 
 

No. of projects in design/study phase: 16 
 Design/Study Projects Capital 

($1000) 
Scheduled 

Completion 
Completed 

Scope 
Completed 

Time 
Comments for 

March 2020 Activities 
1.  Aeration Blower No. 11 

Project - Derek 
$123 06/20 60% 67% Review of 50% design 

documents completed 
and comments were 
returned. 90% design 
submittal is in progress. 

2.  Cathodic Protection System 
Improvements Project - 
Thomas 

$87 07/20 26% 41% 50% design documents in 
progress. 

3.  Centrifuge Building 
Improvements Project – 
Somporn 

$574 08/20 81% 80% 90% design documents 
submitted to District for 
review. 

4.  Cogeneration Feasibility Study 
– Somporn 

$92 02/20 90% 100% Comments on Detailed 
Alternative Report 
returned to HDR for 
inclusion to final report. 

5.  Emergency Outfall 
Improvements Project – 
Andrew  

$365 04/19 97% 100% Permitting and easement 
acquisition in progress.    

6.  Force Main Condition 
Assessment – Andrew 

$121 10/20 60% 84% Next round of inspection 
will be scheduled with 
the next phase of Force 
Main Corrosion Repairs 
project.  

7.  Force Main Corrosion Repairs 
Project Phase 3 – Andrew 

$60 02/19 75% 85% Project construction is 
pending the completion 
of Force Main relocation 
project. 

8.  Gravity Sewer Rehabilitation / 
Replacement Project – Phase 
VII – Andrew 

$176 03/20 92% 95% Review of 90% design 
documents completed 
and comments were 
returned.  100% review 
documents received at 
the end of March.  

9.  Irvington Basin Masterplan 
Update - Andrew 

$50 06/20 0% 0% Executed task order for 
the condition assessment 
study of the Irvington 
Basin and sent consultant 
the requested 
GIS/Hansen data. 

10.  Irvington and Newark Odor 
Control Study - Kevin 

$99 12/19 95% 95% Study report is being 
finalized. 

11.  Odor Control Alternatives 
Study – Kevin 

$465 07/19 99% 100% Report will be finalized 
after the pilot testing 
project is completed.   

37 of 108



 Design/Study Projects Capital 
($1000) 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Completed 
Scope 

Completed 
Time 

Comments for 
March 2020 Activities 

12.  Odor Control Pilot Study - 
Somporn 

$99 12/20 35% 35% Board approved award of 
Plant Odor Control Pilot 
equipment contract on 
March 23rd. 

13.  Plant Network Architecture 
Study – Somporn 

$100 12/19 95% 100% Scheduled project 
implementation 
coordination meeting 
with plant staff in April. 

14.  Standby Power Generation 
System Upgrade Project – 
Kevin 

$2,019 11/20 68% 68% Preparation of 90% 
design and engine pre-
selection bid documents 
in progress. 

15.  WAS Thickener Replacement 
Project – Derek 

$284 05/19 40% 100% Preparation of the 
preliminary design report 
in progress.  

16.  Wet Weather Flow 
Management – Calcium 
Thiosulfate Chemical Feed 
System – Kevin/Blake 

$70 9/20 10% 10% Pump pre-selection 
report in progress.   

 

38 of 108



  

COLLECTION SERVICES  
ACTIVITIES REPORT 

MARCH 2020 
 

    
Progress/Accomplishments   

• No Spills in March. 

• Completed 18.2 miles of sewer main cleaning in March. 

• Completed 5.9 miles of sewer main inspection in March. 

• Responded to 15 service request calls in March. 

• Completed a total of 21 sewer main repairs in March. 

• Collection System Worker #1 Recruitment 
 

Trainings 
• Pesticide Handling Safety 

 
Reported Bay Area Spills 

March 31, 2019 to March 31, 2020 

 
 

 
   

  

39 of 108



 

 
March 31, 2019 to March 31, 2020 Spills Per 100 Miles of Pipe 

Union Sanitary District, State & Regional Average 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

40 of 108



Performance Measures 

 
 
 

41 of 108



Other Collection Services Status Data: 
 

Support Team Work Order Status: 

  
  

C/S Maintenance Status: 

42 of 108







 IPS Sewage Pump 4 installation
 Cogen 2 4K service
 Thickener 2 and Primary Clarifier 3 annual services
 Installation of new hydraulic pressure unit at Fremont Lift Station
 Installation of new Rotork actuator on IPS EQ Basins 1 & 2

Future Planning
 Overhaul of Boyce Sewage Pump 1
 Repair of drain valve for Aeration Basin 3
 Primary 5 maintenance and repairs to prep for CIP contractor
 Installation of Vaughn pump at NPS to replace Sewage Pump 6
 Engine and generator services at all pump stations

Performance Measurements

Fabrication, Maintenance and Construction
Activities Report

March 2020

Progress/Accomplishments
Completed 97.93% of preventive maintenance activities for the month of March
Completed 125 corrective maintenance work orders for the month of March

0

5

10

15

20

Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20

N
o.

 o
f W

O
s

Priority A Repairs Required

Total Target

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

N
o.

  o
f  

W
O

s

Number of Work Orders Initiated & Completed Within Month

Initiated
Completed

143 of 108



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

N
o.

 o
f W

O
s

Number of Work Orders over 90 Days

# WO's Target

244 of 108



l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

l

Future Planning

l

l

l

l

l

l

Other

l

Submitted NACWA Peak Performance Award application

Begin initial training of the new Plant Operator III Trainee

Evaluated activated sludge aeration demand and determined that the increases in power 

consumption are due to influent loading

Prepare for laboratory audit. Modify Laboratory SOPs for compliance with emerging regulations

Review Emergency Dechlorination System Design Report

Begin working on reagent and equipment tracability and automate TTO calculations for EC

Attended the ETSU Phase 1A No. 1 and No. 2 Preliminary Evaluation Workshops

Established Safety Procedures and a Staffing Plan in compliance with current Shelter-In-Place 

orders to ensure staff safety and continuance of current workgroup operations

Implemented shift schedules for the lab

Prepared and submitted a business case for continued laboratory certification under the 

impending TNI regulations

Attended the Cogeneration Feasibility Study Workshop

Completed the LIMS to WIMS communication for laboratory data 

Conducted a technical investigation of factors influencing load to the treatment plant

Treatment & Disposal

Activities Report

March 2020

Progress/Accomplishments

Completed 99% preventive maintenance activities for the month of March

Maintained 100% compliance with NPDES permits

Attend the Centrifuge Building Improvements Project 90% Design Workshop

Cogen system produced 73% of power consumed for the month of March

Made 30 L of hand sanitizer using the WHO Recipe No. 2

Devised and began implementing a laboratory document management system as required by TNI

Attend the ETSU Phase 1A No. 3 and No. 4 Preliminary Evaluation Workshops

45 of 108



Performance Measurements

18

20

22

24

26

28

30

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

M
G

D

m
g

/l

Lab Results and Effluent Flow

EFF SS CBOD EFF SS Limit CBOD Limit Flow MGD

58%

22%
38% 32%

0% 10%

55%

77% 79% 73%

53%
39%

73%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

kW
h

 /
1

0
0

0
0

P
er

ce
n

t 
P

ro
d

u
ce

d
Cogen Power Produced

Percent Produced kWh /10000

Parameter EBDA Limit Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20

Copper, µg/l 78 4.0 6.5 5.1

Mercury, µg/l 0.066 0.0021 0.0026 0.0023

Cyanide, µg/l 42 < 0.9 < 0.9 E 1.3

Ammonia- N, mg/L (Range) 130 43.5 - 47.6 42.4 - 53.9 39 - 45

Fecal Coliform, MPN/100ml (Range)

• 5-Day Geometric Mean 500 28 - 64 19 - 39 20 - 40

• 11-Sample 90th Percentile 1100 61 - 77 96 61 - 96

Enterococci

• Monthly Geometric Mean 240 11.5 10.0 17.9

USD's Final Effluent Monthly Monitoring Results

E = Estimated value, concentration outside calibration range.  For SIP, E = DNQ, estimated 

concentration.

46 of 108



 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
 

APRIL 27, 2020 
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 
TITLE: Select Boardmembers to Represent Union Sanitary District on External 

Committees for Fiscal Year 2021 (This is a Motion Item)  
 
SUBMITTED: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
  
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Select Board Members to serve the FY21 term as USD representatives on the Alameda County 
Water District Finance Authority (ACWDFA), East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) 
Commission, Alameda County Chapter of California Special District Association (ACSDA), and 
the Southern Alameda County Geographic Information System (SACGIS) Joint Powers Authority. 
 
 
Previous Board Action 
 
The Board considers this item annually, the history of the past 10 years of Board action is 
included in the History of External Committee Assignments 2010 to Present attached. 
 
 
Background 
 
Policy No. 3070 calls for the Board to select representatives and alternates for four External 
Committees.   
 
 
 

47 of 108



 
Currently, the representatives and alternates for the external committees are: 
 

Organization Representative Alternate 
ACWDFA Pat Kite Jennifer Toy 
EBDA Commission Anjali Lathi Tom Handley* 
ACSDA Jennifer Toy Tom Handley 
SACGIS Manny Fernandez Jennifer Toy 
*Director Handley attended the majority of EBDA Commission meetings on behalf of Director 
Lathi during FY20 due to unforeseen conflicts. 
 
Pursuant to the Policy, members completed an external committee interest form and indicated 
the external committees they wished to serve on in order of preference.   
 
Below is a table showing the preferences indicated by the Board with 1 being the committee in 
which they are most interested in serving and 4 being the committee in which they are least 
interested in serving: 
 

Board Member ACWDFA EBDA ACSDA SACGIS 
Manny Fernandez 2 4 3 1 
Tom Handley 2 1  1 
Pat Kite 1 3 2 4 
Anjali Lathi 1 3  2 
Jennifer Toy 4 2 1 3 
 
 
Attachment:  Board Policy 3070, Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership 
  History of External Committee Assignments 2010 to Present 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48 of 108



Union Sanitary District 
Policy and Procedure Manual 

 

   

     
Effective:  
12/9/2019 

Boardmember  Policy Number 3070  

  Officers and Committee Membership  Page 1 of 3 

 
Policy 
Selection  of  Board  Officers will  be  held  annually  at  the  first  regular meeting  following  the 
certification  of  Board  election  results  in  election  years  or  approximately  one  year  after  the 
election of Board Officers  in non‐election years.    Internal Board committee memberships and 
Board representation  for External Committtees shall be established  following the selection of 
the Board Officers.   
 
Purpose 
To provide a written record of the procedure approved by the Board for electing its Officers and 
establishing its committee memberships.   
 
Procedure 
 
Board Officers 
 
1.  The Officers are President, Vice President, and Secretary and the term of office shall be 

for one year, except  that  in election years,  if  the month  in which  the election of Board 
members  is changed,  the  term shall  run until after certification of election  results.   The 
Board may, by motion, amend the titles of President and Vice President to Chair and Vice 
Chair, respectively, provided that the Chair, regardless of title, shall act as the “president” 
pursuant  to California Health &  Safety Code  Section 6486.   Throughout  this Policy,  the 
titles  President  and  Vice  President  shall  be  used  interchangeably with  Chair  and  Vice 
Chair. 

 
2.  The President shall preside over the meetings of the Board of Directors and be responsible 

for the following: 
 
  a.  maintaining order and following the published agenda 
  b.  ensuring Boardmembers are allowed to participate in discussions 
  c.  allowing the public to speak on agenda items 
  d.  facilitating dialog among the public, staff, and Boardmembers 

e.  appointment  of  members  of  the  Board  of  Directors  to  Internal  Committee 
assignments 

  f.  signing resolutions, ordinances, and construction contracts on behalf of the District 
  g.  representing  the Board of Directors on  issues or at events as designated by  the  full 

Board 
 
  The Vice President shall fulfill the duties of the President when the President is absent or 

otherwise unavailable. 

49 of 108



Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership Policy Number 3070 
 Page 2 of 3 
 
 

   

 
  The  Secretary  shall  ensure  the  recording  of  the  minutes  of  the  Board  of  Directors 

meetings and sign the adopted Minutes, shall sign all Resolutions and Ordinances passed 
by  the District,  and  shall  serve  as Vice  President when  the Vice  President  is  absent  or 
otherwise unavailable. If the President and Vice President are both absent, and a quorum 
is present, the Secretary shall preside over the meetings of the Board of Directors as the 
Board President. 

 
3.  At the first regular meeting following the certification of Board election results in election 

years,  or  approximately  one  year  after  the  election  of  Board  Officers  in  non‐election 
years, the Board shall appoint its Board Officers.  During election years, the newly elected 
Boardmembers  shall  be  sworn  in  as  the  first  item  of  business  on  the  agenda  followed 
immediately  by  the  selection  of  the  Board  Officers.    During  non‐election  years,  the 
selection  of  the  Board  Officers  shall  be  considered  after  the  last motion  item  on  the 
agenda.  The Board shall elect the President, Vice‐President and Secretary for terms as set 
forth  in  Section  1  above.    The  election  or  removal  of  the President, Vice‐President,  or 
Secretary shall require a majority vote of the Board.   The Board may choose to follow a 
rotation of officers. 

 
The Board officers  in office at  the beginning of  the meeting  shall  retain  their positions 
until the adjournment of the meeting and the newly selected Board Officers shall assume 
their duties immediately following this meeting. 

 
Internal Board Committee Memberships 
 
1.  Internal committees are:   Budget and Finance; Engineering and  Information Technology; 

Legal/Community Affairs; Legislative; Personnel; and Audit Committee.  There  is no fixed 
schedule for meetings set by this policy and appointments are made by the President, as 
set forth below.  Notwithstanding the above, meetings are noticed and open to the public. 

 
2.  Annually, following the election of Board officers, and at the same meeting as the election 

of the officers, Directors shall be provided a list of the internal committees along with an 
internal  committee  interest  form.  The  internal  committee  interest  form  shall  be 
completed in order of preference and provided to the General Manager, or designee, no 
later than 11 calendar days in advance of the next Board meeting. 

 
3.  The President is delegated the authority to appoint Directors to the internal committees.  

The  President  shall make  every  effort  to  rotate  committee  assignments  and  ensure  a 
similar  number of  committee  assignments  for  each Board member.   Notice  of  internal 
committee membership  appointments will  be  contained  in  an  information  item  to  the 
Board  at  the  next  regularly  scheduled  meeting  following  the  selection  of  the  Board 
Officers.   The determination of  the Board President on committee assignments shall be 
considered final. 

 

50 of 108



Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership Policy Number 3070 
 Page 3 of 3 
 
 

   

4.  Ad Hoc committees are called as needed by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. 
 
External Commissions / Committee Representatives (CCR) 
 
1.  External  commissions/committees  include:    the  EBDA  Commission;  the  Joint  Powers 

Authority  for  Geographic  Information  Systems;  the  Alameda  County  Water  District 
Finance Authority  (ACWDFA); and  the Alameda County Chapter of  the California Special 
Districts Association. 

 
2.  Membership on the EBDA Commission shall be a maximum of two consecutive years, with 

a possible three years in exceptional circumstances if approved by the Board.  
 
3.  The Board of Directors will elect representatives for External Committees annually. At the 

same meeting  as  the  election  of  officers, Directors  shall  be  provided  a  list  of  external 
committees along with an external committee  interest  form..     The external committee 
interest  form  shall  be  completed  in  order  of  preference  and  provided  to  the  General 
Manager,  or  designee,  no  later  than  11  calendar  days  in  advance  of  the meeting.  The 
external  committee  interests  shall  be  compiled  in  a motion  item  staff  report  by  the 
General Manager, or designee, and provided to the Board for consideration.   The Board 
shall elect the external committee representatives for one year terms to start on July 1 of 
each year, or as otherwise decided by the Board majority, unless the assignment is vacant, 
in which case the term shall begin immediately upon election.  The Board may choose to 
follow  a  rotation  for  representatives.  The  election  or  removal  of  external  committee 
representatives shall require a majority vote of the Board. 

 
Management Responsibility 
The General Manager will be responsible for scheduling on the Board agenda, the election or 
appointment  of  Board  officers  and  external  commissions,  pursuant  to  the  schedule  shown 
above.   The General Manager, or designee, will provide  the  following  to  the new President, 
with copies to the Board:  (1) a list of the last ten years and current committee memberships; 
(2) a copy of this policy; and (3) a list of internal committee interests.  In consultation with the 
Board  President,  the General Manager will  also  be  responsible  for  scheduling  on  the  Board 
agenda the announcement of internal committee appointments. 
 
 
Supersedes Policy Dated:  July 2004, September 2005, January 2008, September 2010, October 
2013, December 2016 
 
Approved by:    Board of Directors, December 2019 
Reviewers:    General Manager, Board of Directors, District’s attorney 
Notify Person:   General Manager 
Review frequency:  Every 3 years 
Next Review:    October 2022 
 

51 of 108



Union Sanitary District 
BOARDMEMBER EXTERNAL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

2010 – Present 
 
 

Date EBDA CSDA GIS 
 

ACWDFA 

8/19-7/20 Anjali Lathi** 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Manny Fernandez 
Alt:  Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Jennifer Toy 

7/18-7/19 Tom Handley 
Alt:  Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Manny Fernandez 
Alt:  Jennifer Toy 

Anjali Lathi 
Alt:  Jennifer Toy 

7/17-7/18 Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Jennifer Toy 

Tom Handley 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Anjali Lathi 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

7/16-7/17 Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Manny Fernandez 
Alt:  Anjali Lathi 

Anjali Lathi 
Alt:  Pat Kite 

6/15-7/16 Tom Handley 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez  

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  None 

6/14-6/15 Tom Handley 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez  

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez  

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Anjali Lathi  

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  None 

6/13-6/14 Tom Handley 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  None 

6/12-6/13 Anjali Lathi 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  None 

7/11–6/12 Anjali Lathi 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Manny Fernandez 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

 

6/10-7/11 Anjali Lathi 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Alt:  Pat Gacoscos* 

Jennifer Toy 
Alt:  Tom Handley 

 

 
* December 14, 2010 – Pat Gacoscos resigned 

  ** Due to unforeseen conflicts, Director Handley attended the majority of EBDA meetings during FY20 

52 of 108



 
 
 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

 
APRIL 27, 2020 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM # 9 

 
TITLE: Consider a Resolution of Application to LAFCO for Annexation No. U-296, 

Coyote Hills – Patterson Ranch, in the City of Fremont (This is a Motion Item to 
be Reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee) 

 
SUBMITTED: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami E. Ghossain, Technical Services Work Group Manager 
 Rollie Arbolante, Customer Service Team Coach 

Rod Schurman, Associate Engineer 
  
 
Recommendation 
 
Consider adopting a resolution of application that requests the Local Agency Formation 
Commission of Alameda County (LAFCO) begin proceedings for Annexation No. U-296, Coyote 
Hills – Patterson Ranch, located on the west side of Paseo Padre Parkway between Ardenwood 
Boulevard and Kaiser Drive in the city of Fremont. 
 
Background 
 
The East Bay Regional Park District (EBRPD) has submitted a request to annex one parcel, 
Assessor Parcel Number 543-0439-003-19 comprising 182.6 acres, to the District. The area to be 
annexed is part of the EBRPD’s Coyote Hills Restoration and Public Access Project and is located 
on the west side of Paseo Padre Parkway between Ardenwood Boulevard and Kaiser Drive in the 
city of Fremont. The parcel to be annexed is adjacent to annexation No. U-256, which is also 
owned by the EBRPD and was annexed to the District in 1993 to service the Coyote Regional Park 
Visitor Center. A vicinity map and a project map are attached. 
 

53 of 108



Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of April 27, 2020 
Page 2 
 
EBRPD’s Coyote Hills Restoration and Public Access Project will include habitat restoration, new 
and improved public access trails, an organic farming and urban agricultural area, picnic facilities 
with a restroom and drinking water, and an upgraded park entry with a kiosk, parking and traffic 
circulation improvements. 
 
The parcel to be annexed lies outside the District’s current Service Area Boundary but is within 
the city of Fremont limits and the District’s Sphere of Influence. Annexation of this parcel is 
needed to provide sanitary sewer service to the restroom that is planned to be constructed in 
the picnic area. Service will be provided through the construction of a new private sanitary sewer 
lateral that will discharge to an existing USD manhole at Paseo Padre Parkway and Patterson 
Ranch Road. 
 
Environmental Compliance 
 
In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the EBRPD, as Lead Agency, 
has certified a Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and adopted the Findings, a Statement of 
Overriding Considerations, and a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the project. 
The Final EIR concluded that most potentially significant effects of the project would be mitigated 
to a less-than-significant level. The potentially significant impacts include biological, 
archaeological, and historical resources, as well as the typical air quality, noise, and traffic 
impacts.  
 
A mitigation and monitoring plan will be implemented to mitigate the above-mentioned impacts.   
The only exception was the removal of the Farm Labor Contractor’s Residence building on the 
north side of Patterson Ranch Road, which was deemed to be an unavoidable impact to a historic 
resource.  A Notice of Determination for the project was filed by the EBRPD on September 6, 
2019.  
 
USD is required to review each annexation project as a Responsible Agency and use the 
environmental documents previously prepared by the EBRPD to make its own determination. 
Staff has reviewed the documents prepared by EBRPD and finds that the environmental 
documents are adequate for consideration by the Board. Staff recommends that the Board 
concur with the EBRPD’s determination that the potentially significant effects of the project are 
mitigated to a less-than-significant level with the exception of the significant and unavoidable 
impact to historic resources described above. 
 
In summary, this annexation is within the District’s sphere of influence, and sewer service is 
available to serve the annexation. The District has adequate capacity, and there will be no 
adverse impact on the ratepayers by the proposed annexation. 
 
 
PRE/SEG/RA/RS:mb 

54 of 108



Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of April 27, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
Attachments: Vicinity Map 
  Resolution 

Legal Description and Plat of Annexation Area 
EBRPD’s Request for Annexation to USD 
USD Annexation Questionnaire 
Notice of Determination 

55 of 108



County of Alameda © 2015

3,868.1

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet3,868.10 1,934.06 This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for reference only. 
Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere County of Alameda © 2015
County of

Alameda Parcel Map

City Boundaries

Bounda

USD 
PASEO PADRE 
LIFT STATION

U-225

U-173

U-199

U-256

U-293

  COYOTE HILLS 
REGIONAL PARK

DON EDWARDS NATIONAL 
       WILDELIFE REFUGE

ALAMEDA CREEK

FREMONT

NEWARK

U-275

U-214

U-202

U-010

U-076

U-010

U-208

U-202

U-292

U-010

FREMONT
    U-296 
(Proposed) 
  182.6 ac

U-000

56 of 108



U-296 PROJECT MAP

57 of 108



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION BY UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 
REQUESTING THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

BEGIN PROCEEDINGS FOR ANNEXATION NO. U-296 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the UNION SANITARY 
DISTRICT, that 
 
 WHEREAS, the UNION SANITARY DISTRICT desires to initiate 
proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government 
Reorganization Act of 2000, commencing with Section 56000 of the California 
Government Code, for the annexation of territory to District boundaries; and 
 
 WHEREAS, notice of intent to adopt this resolution of application has been 
given to each interested and each subject agency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the territory proposed to be annexed is uninhabited, and a 
description of the boundaries of the territory is set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto 
and by this release incorporated herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this proposal is consistent with the Sphere of Influence of the 
District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is desired to provide that the proposed annexation be subject 
to the following terms and conditions: 
 

1.  Payment of District Ordinance No. 25.6 Annex Fee of $162 per acre. 
 

2.  The annexation of territory referred to herein does not guarantee 
capacity will be available in UNION SANITARY DISTRICT’s sewer 
system to serve said territory at the time sewer construction permits 
are desired; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the reason for the proposed annexation is to provide sanitary 
sewer service to the proposed facilities within the Coyote Hills Regional Park, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, this Board certifies that this annexation has been reviewed in 
accordance with the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act, and 
that the annexation of the property into the Union Sanitary District service area will 
have potentially significant effects on the environmental that will be mitigated by 
the East Bay Regional Park District to a less-than-significant level with the 
exception of the significant and unavoidable impact to historic resources. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 

1.  This Resolution of Application is hereby adopted and approved by the 
Board of Directors of the UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, and the Local 
Agency Formation Commission of Alameda County is hereby 

58 of 108



requested to take proceedings for the annexation of territory as 
described in Exhibit A according to the terms and conditions stated 
above and in the manner provided by the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg 
Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000. 
 

2.  The UNION SANITARY DISTRICT Board of Directors does hereby 
request the Local Agency Formation Commission to waive the 
conducting authority for Annexation No. U-296. 

 
On motion duly made and seconded, this resolution was adopted by the following 
vote on April 27, 2020: 
 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
   
 TOM HANDLEY 
 President, Board of Directors 
 Union Sanitary District  
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
ANJALI LATHI 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Union Sanitary District 

59 of 108



Page 1 of 4 
EXHIBIT “I” 

Geographic Description 
ANNEXATION U-296 to the Union Sanitary District 

East Bay Regional Parks District Coyote Hills Park at Patterson Ranch Road 
APN 543-439-3-19  

T:\SURVEY\_PARKS\Coyote Hills Park\2002136\Survey Submittal\Preliminary Exhibit I v2.docx 
 

 
By LAFCo Resolution No. 20__-__ 

 
April 1, 2020 

 
All that territory situate in the City of Fremont, County of Alameda, State of California, described as 
follows: 
 
Being a portion of Parcel One as described in the Correction Grant Deed recorded July 31, 2014 as 
Instrument 2014-0190038, Alameda County Records; said Parcel One being a portion of Parcel 4 shown 
as an unsurveyed remainder on Parcel Map 4102 filed February 22, 1984 in Book 143 of Parcel Maps at 
pages 22 and 23, Alameda County Records, said territory being more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at the most northerly point on the easterly line of the territory known as the Union Sanitary 
District Annexation U-256, adopted by resolution No. 92-2052 of the Local Agency Formation Commission 
of Alameda County on November 19, 1992, and annexed to the Union Sanitary District by Resolution No. 
2052 of said District’s Board of Directors on May 24, 1993 and recorded July 9, 1993 as Series No. 93-
245832, Seq. 0, said most northerly point being on the west line of said Parcel 4 (143 Maps 22);  
 
Thence along the lines of said Parcel 4 the following nine (9) courses: 

1. North 44° 56’ 52” east, 18.48 feet; 
2. North 42° 13’ 42” west, 235.43 feet; 
3. North 66° 06’ 09” east, 1065.47 feet; 
4. North 20° 37’ 59” west, 1510.52 feet; 
5. North 84° 49’ east, 165.01 feet; 
6. South 63° 58’ east, 293.50 feet; 
7. North 31° 53’ east, 1223.31 feet; 
8. North 71° 06’ 52” east, 147.68 feet;  
9. Along a non-tangent 2200.00-foot radius curve to the left with a radial bearing from center of 

south 13°15’01” east, through a central angle of 20° 18’ 58” an arc distance of 780.08 feet to the 
most westerly corner of the parcel described as Parcel One in the deed recorded October 13, 2016 
as Series No. 2016-265189 of said County Records; 

Thence along the westerly and southerly line of said parcel (2016-265189) the following two (2) 
courses: 

10. South 19° 30’ 23” east, 1079.79 feet more or less; 
11. North 36° 59’ 19” east, 123.42 feet to the most westerly corner of the parcel as described in the 

deed recorded January 12, 2015 as Series No. 2015-006346 of said County Records; 

 

60 of 108



Page 2 of 4 
EXHIBIT “I” 

Geographic Description 
ANNEXATION U-296 to the Union Sanitary District 

East Bay Regional Parks District Coyote Hills Park at Patterson Ranch Road 
APN 543-439-3-19  

T:\SURVEY\_PARKS\Coyote Hills Park\2002136\Survey Submittal\Preliminary Exhibit I v2.docx 
 

12. Thence south 43° 22’ 07” east, 477.96 feet more or less along the southwesterly line of said parcel 
(2015-006346) to the northwesterly line of Paseo Padre Parkway for the territory known as Union 
Sanitary District Annexation U-202 adopted by Resolution No. 84-38 of the Local Agency 
Formation Commission of Alameda County on November 15, 1984 and annexed to the Union 
Sanitary District by Resolution No. 1728 of said District’s Board of Directors on January 28, 1985 
and recorded February 25, 1985, as Series No. 85-039289 of Official Records, Alameda County.  

Thence along said northwestly line of Paseo Padre Parkway the following nine (9) courses: 

13. Along a non-tangent 1206-foot radius curve to the left with a radial bearing from center of south 
61°08’34” east through a central angle of 08°18’51” an arc distance of 175.01 feet; 

14. North 20° 58’ 00” east, 1184.81 feet; 
15. Along tangent 20.00-foot radius curve to the right through a central angle of 92°27’23” an arc 

distance of 32.27 feet; 
16. Along a tangent 370.00-foot radius curve to the right through a central angle of 18°41’59” an arc 

distance of 120.76 feet; 
17. North 42°07’22” east, 60.00 feet; 
18. Along a non-tangent 430.00-foot radius curve to the left with a radial bearing from center of north 

42°07’22” east through a central angle of 19°14’45” an arc distance of 144.44 feet; 
19. Along a tangent 20-foot radius curve to the right through a central angle of 88°05’23” an arc 

distance of 30.75 feet to northwest line of Paseo Padre Parkway; 
20. South 20°58’00” west, 1046.45 feet 
21. Along a tangent 4067.00-foot radius curve to the left through a central angle of  07°23’21”  a 

distances of 524.49 feet, to the most northeasterly corner of the parcel described in the deed to 
Union Sanitary District for a Pump Station, recorded May 19, 1986 as Series No. 86-117761 of 
Official Records, Alameda County; 

Thence along the northerly, westerly and southerly line of said parcel (86-117761) the following three 
(3) courses: 

22. South 68°38’02” west, 111.13 feet 
23. South 21°21’55” east, 60.00 feet; 
24. North 68°38’02” east, 70.00 feet to northwest line of Paseo Padre Parkway; 

Thence continuing along northwest line of Paseo Padre Parkway the following course: 

25. Continuing along the above mentioned 4067.00-foot radius curve to the left with a radial bearing 
from center of south 77°26’50” east through a central angle of  01°42’41”, a distances of 121.47 
feet, to the most northerly corner of the easterly line of the parcel described in the deed to 
Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, recorded June 9, 2016 as Series 
No. 2016-146604 of Official Records, Alameda County; 

 

61 of 108



Page 3 of 4 
EXHIBIT “I” 

Geographic Description 
ANNEXATION U-296 to the Union Sanitary District 

East Bay Regional Parks District Coyote Hills Park at Patterson Ranch Road 
APN 543-439-3-19  

T:\SURVEY\_PARKS\Coyote Hills Park\2002136\Survey Submittal\Preliminary Exhibit I v2.docx 
 

 

Thence leaving the northwest line of Paseo Padre Parkway and said U-202 territory boundary and running 
along the northwesterly line of said parcel (2016-146604) the following course: 

26. South 65°01’05” east, 577.61 feet to the most easterly corner of the parcel described in the deed 
to Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, recorded June 9, 2016 as Series 
No. 2016-146605 of Official Records, Alameda County; 

Thence along the northwesterly line of said parcel (2016-146605) the following two (2) courses: 

27. North 75° 27’ 52” west, 638.34 feet; 
28. South 63°28’43” west, 399.62 to an easterly line on said Parcel 4 on said Parcel Map 4102 (143 

PM 22); 

Thence continuing along the easterly lines of said Parcel 4 the following three (3) courses: 

29. North 34°59’29” west, 1129.41 feet; 
30. North 44°56’52” east, 372.03 feet to the southerly corner of easterly line of said U-256 (25-foot 

wide strip); 
31. Then continuing across said U-256 easterly line north 44° 56’ 52” east, 75.53 feet to the Point of 

Beginning. 

Containing 183 Acres, more or less 

END OF DESCRIPTION 

 

This description conforms to the requirements of the Local Agency Formation Commission of Alameda 
County. 

Prepared By: 

 

 

 

________________________________     __________________________ 

Janine L. Hampton, PLS 7634              Date 

62 of 108



Page 4 of 4 
EXHIBIT “I” 

Geographic Description 
ANNEXATION U-296 to the Union Sanitary District 

East Bay Regional Parks District Coyote Hills Park at Patterson Ranch Road 
APN 543-439-3-19  

T:\SURVEY\_PARKS\Coyote Hills Park\2002136\Survey Submittal\Preliminary Exhibit I v2.docx 
 

 

References to the existing boundary lines of the Union Sanitary District are primary calls. Any bearings 
and distances referred to herein should be considered secondary. 

 

The Boundary line of the territory is shown on the map of “Annexation U-296” to the Union Sanitary 
District, approved by LAFCo Resolution No. ___________________, on the _______________ day of 
_______________, 2020, said map was certified by the County Surveyor on the _______________ day of 
_______________, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This description conforms to the requirements of the Alameda County Local Agency Formation 
Commission. 

 

      Daniel Woldesenbet, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
County of Alameda 
 
By 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
D. Ian Wilson 
County Surveyor 
County of Alameda 
L.S. 7010 

63 of 108



64 of 108

rods
Typewritten Text
REDUCED



65 of 108



66 of 108



Union Sanitary District
5072 Benson Rd.

Union City, CA 94587-2508

Rollie Arbolante, Customer Service

510-477-7602 (rolliea@unionsanitary.ca.gov)

Alameda
1106 Madison St.

Oakland, CA 94607

East Bay Regional Park District

Oakland, CA 94605
2950 Peralta Oaks Ct.

Karla Cuero
510-544-2622 (kcuero@ebparks.org)

2018062002

Coyote Hills Restoration and Public Access Project

East Bay Regional Park District

Paseo Padre Pkwy. at Patterson Ranch Rd., Fremont, Alameda County

04/27/2020

East Bay Regional Park District Office: 2950 Peralta Oaks Ct., Oakland, CA 94605

Print Form

Union Sanitary District

Habitat restoration, new and improved public access trails, an organic farming and urban agricultural area, picnic
facilities with a restroom and drinking water, and an upgraded park entry with a kiosk, parking and traffic circulation
improvements on a 306-acre expansion to the Coyote Hills Regional Park.

67 of 108

rods
Rectangle



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

APRIL 27, 2020 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM # 10

TITLE:  Update and Discussion on Proposition 218 Rate Hearing (This is a Direction 
Item)  

SUBMITTED:  Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Karen W. Murphy, General Counsel 
Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk 

Recommendation 

Receive an update on the upcoming Proposition 218 hearing and provide any direction to staff. 

Previous Board Action 

 January 29, 2020 Board Workshop – Board provided direction on Proposition 218
hearing

 February 12, 2020 Board Workshop – Board provided direction on Proposition 218
notice

 March 17, 2020 Special Meeting – Board provided direction to proceed with Proposition
218 hearing

Background 

At the April 13, 2020, Board meeting, President Handley, with the concurrence of the Board, 
requested an agenda item to review the following items:  (1) check in on the May 11 hearing; 
(2) issues regarding whether the Board could see protests or a summary of protests in advance
of the hearing; and (3) methods for public participation at the May 11 hearing.

68 of 108



 
 
1.  Hearing Update 
 
Planning for the upcoming hearing has been ongoing, in conformance with the Board’s prior 
direction.  The District held a virtual community meeting on April 21 and staff will provide a 
brief verbal overview of the meeting at the Board meeting on April 27.  District staff has 
prepared informational materials has posted information on the District website and other 
social media.  In addition, the District has provided informational materials to all cities in the 
District’s service area, and issued press releases to all the local newspapers.  Lastly, District staff 
has been answering questions raised by rate‐payers and performing other outreach.  District 
staff will continue to provide outreach and answer questions, including providing updates to 
the community on the format of the May 11 hearing in light of the shelter‐in‐place. 
 
2.  Protests 
 
Staff does not recommend providing copies or redacted versions of the protests to the Board 
prior to the May 11 hearing as it would not be consistent with District policy, which dictates the 
handling of the 218 protests.   
 
Among other things, the District’s resolution on hearing guidelines and protest tabulation 
provides that:  “To ensure transparency and accountability in the fee protest tabulation while 
protecting the privacy rights of parcel owners, protests will be maintained in confidence until 
tabulation begins following the public hearing.”  The policy further acknowledges that 
“complete confidentiality cannot be ensured given the nature of technology and the need for 
the Executive Assistant to the GM/Board Clerk to read, print, and tabulate email protests.”  
Therefore, the resolution does not permit advance review of protests except for the limited 
exception noted above.  
 
Staff can, however, make the protests available to the Board after the close of the public 
hearing and the protests are tallied, but before the Board takes action on the proposed rate 
increase, as the protests will then be considered public records.  Staff will be prepared to 
provide copies to the Board at the May 11 hearing. 
 
3.  Virtual Hearing 
 
Assuming live meetings are still not an option on May 11, District staff have analyzed various 
options for proceeding with the hearing and discussed them with District counsel and the 
District’s Proposition 218 counsel to ensure the intended plan meets legal requirements. 
 
The District plans to conduct the meeting via Zoom, similar to past Board meetings, at the date 
and time listed on the public hearing notice, May 11, at 7 p.m.  The public would be able to 
listen to the meeting and the District has upgraded the Zoom account to allow up to 1,000 
participants.  In addition, the District will add increased opportunities to submit hearing 

69 of 108



comments.  The public will be able submit comments by either email or voicemail both before 
and during the meeting.  Use of voicemail will allow participation by those who may not have 
access to a computer or would prefer leaving an oral, as opposed to a written, comment.  In 
addition, staff will monitor emails and voicemails live during the hearing and they will be read 
into the record and any questions can be answered. 
 
District staff will be providing outreach to the community over the next two weeks on how the 
May 11 meeting will be conducted in order to ensure broad notice is provided to the public. 
 
 

70 of 108



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

APRIL 27, 2020 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 11

TITLE: Board of Directors Internal Committee Assignments for 2020 - 2021 (This is 
an Information Item) 

SUBMITTED: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Regina McEvoy, Executive Assistant to the General Manager/Board Clerk 

Recommendation 

Although this is typically presented as an information only item, the option to review and 
discuss is at the discretion of the Board President. 

Previous Board Action 

The Board receives this Information Item on an annual basis. 

Background 

Directors provided their preferences for internal committee assignments following the 
April 13, 2020, Board of Directors meeting.  Pursuant to Policy 3070, Board Officers and 
Committee Membership, the following are attached:  Policy 3070, internal committee 
assignments 2010 – present, and committee preferences and assignments for 2020-2021.  Per 
Board Policy 3070, the President of the Board of Directors is responsible for assigning members 
and alternates for internal committees, and the determination of the Board President on 
committee assignments shall be considered final. The assignments received from President 
Handley are as follows: 

71 of 108



 
Committee Board Members Alternate #1 Alternate #2 Alternate #3 
Audit Director Kite and 

Director Toy 
Director Handley Director Fernandez Director Lathi 

Budget & Finance Director Kite and 
Director Toy 

Director Lathi Director Handley Director Fernandez 

Engineering & 
Information 
Technology 

Director Lathi and 
Director Handley 

Director Fernandez Director Toy Director Kite 

Legal/Community 
Affairs 

Director Toy and 
Director Fernandez 

Director Handley Director Lathi Director Kite 

Legislative Director Fernandez 
and Director Lathi 

Director Toy Director Kite Director Handley 

Personnel Director Kite and 
Director Handley 

Director Toy Director Fernandez Director Lathi 

 
 
Attachments: Policy 3070, Board Officers and Committee Membership 
  Internal Committee Assignments 2010-Present 
  Internal Committee Preferences and 2020-2021 Assignments 
 

72 of 108



Union Sanitary District 
Policy and Procedure Manual 

 

   

     
Effective:  
12/9/2019 

Boardmember  Policy Number 3070  

  Officers and Committee Membership  Page 1 of 3 

 
Policy 
Selection  of  Board  Officers will  be  held  annually  at  the  first  regular meeting  following  the 
certification  of  Board  election  results  in  election  years  or  approximately  one  year  after  the 
election of Board Officers  in non‐election years.    Internal Board committee memberships and 
Board representation  for External Committtees shall be established  following the selection of 
the Board Officers.   
 
Purpose 
To provide a written record of the procedure approved by the Board for electing its Officers and 
establishing its committee memberships.   
 
Procedure 
 
Board Officers 
 
1.  The Officers are President, Vice President, and Secretary and the term of office shall be 

for one year, except  that  in election years,  if  the month  in which  the election of Board 
members  is changed,  the  term shall  run until after certification of election  results.   The 
Board may, by motion, amend the titles of President and Vice President to Chair and Vice 
Chair, respectively, provided that the Chair, regardless of title, shall act as the “president” 
pursuant  to California Health &  Safety Code  Section 6486.   Throughout  this Policy,  the 
titles  President  and  Vice  President  shall  be  used  interchangeably with  Chair  and  Vice 
Chair. 

 
2.  The President shall preside over the meetings of the Board of Directors and be responsible 

for the following: 
 
  a.  maintaining order and following the published agenda 
  b.  ensuring Boardmembers are allowed to participate in discussions 
  c.  allowing the public to speak on agenda items 
  d.  facilitating dialog among the public, staff, and Boardmembers 

e.  appointment  of  members  of  the  Board  of  Directors  to  Internal  Committee 
assignments 

  f.  signing resolutions, ordinances, and construction contracts on behalf of the District 
  g.  representing  the Board of Directors on  issues or at events as designated by  the  full 

Board 
 
  The Vice President shall fulfill the duties of the President when the President is absent or 

otherwise unavailable. 

73 of 108



Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership Policy Number 3070 
 Page 2 of 3 
 
 

   

 
  The  Secretary  shall  ensure  the  recording  of  the  minutes  of  the  Board  of  Directors 

meetings and sign the adopted Minutes, shall sign all Resolutions and Ordinances passed 
by  the District,  and  shall  serve  as Vice  President when  the Vice  President  is  absent  or 
otherwise unavailable. If the President and Vice President are both absent, and a quorum 
is present, the Secretary shall preside over the meetings of the Board of Directors as the 
Board President. 

 
3.  At the first regular meeting following the certification of Board election results in election 

years,  or  approximately  one  year  after  the  election  of  Board  Officers  in  non‐election 
years, the Board shall appoint its Board Officers.  During election years, the newly elected 
Boardmembers  shall  be  sworn  in  as  the  first  item  of  business  on  the  agenda  followed 
immediately  by  the  selection  of  the  Board  Officers.    During  non‐election  years,  the 
selection  of  the  Board  Officers  shall  be  considered  after  the  last motion  item  on  the 
agenda.  The Board shall elect the President, Vice‐President and Secretary for terms as set 
forth  in  Section  1  above.    The  election  or  removal  of  the President, Vice‐President,  or 
Secretary shall require a majority vote of the Board.   The Board may choose to follow a 
rotation of officers. 

 
The Board officers  in office at  the beginning of  the meeting  shall  retain  their positions 
until the adjournment of the meeting and the newly selected Board Officers shall assume 
their duties immediately following this meeting. 

 
Internal Board Committee Memberships 
 
1.  Internal committees are:   Budget and Finance; Engineering and  Information Technology; 

Legal/Community Affairs; Legislative; Personnel; and Audit Committee.  There  is no fixed 
schedule for meetings set by this policy and appointments are made by the President, as 
set forth below.  Notwithstanding the above, meetings are noticed and open to the public. 

 
2.  Annually, following the election of Board officers, and at the same meeting as the election 

of the officers, Directors shall be provided a list of the internal committees along with an 
internal  committee  interest  form.  The  internal  committee  interest  form  shall  be 
completed in order of preference and provided to the General Manager, or designee, no 
later than 11 calendar days in advance of the next Board meeting. 

 
3.  The President is delegated the authority to appoint Directors to the internal committees.  

The  President  shall make  every  effort  to  rotate  committee  assignments  and  ensure  a 
similar  number of  committee  assignments  for  each Board member.   Notice  of  internal 
committee membership  appointments will  be  contained  in  an  information  item  to  the 
Board  at  the  next  regularly  scheduled  meeting  following  the  selection  of  the  Board 
Officers.   The determination of  the Board President on committee assignments shall be 
considered final. 

 

74 of 108



Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership Policy Number 3070 
 Page 3 of 3 
 
 

   

4.  Ad Hoc committees are called as needed by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. 
 
External Commissions / Committee Representatives (CCR) 
 
1.  External  commissions/committees  include:    the  EBDA  Commission;  the  Joint  Powers 

Authority  for  Geographic  Information  Systems;  the  Alameda  County  Water  District 
Finance Authority  (ACWDFA); and  the Alameda County Chapter of  the California Special 
Districts Association. 

 
2.  Membership on the EBDA Commission shall be a maximum of two consecutive years, with 

a possible three years in exceptional circumstances if approved by the Board.  
 
3.  The Board of Directors will elect representatives for External Committees annually. At the 

same meeting  as  the  election  of  officers, Directors  shall  be  provided  a  list  of  external 
committees along with an external committee  interest  form..     The external committee 
interest  form  shall  be  completed  in  order  of  preference  and  provided  to  the  General 
Manager,  or  designee,  no  later  than  11  calendar  days  in  advance  of  the meeting.  The 
external  committee  interests  shall  be  compiled  in  a motion  item  staff  report  by  the 
General Manager, or designee, and provided to the Board for consideration.   The Board 
shall elect the external committee representatives for one year terms to start on July 1 of 
each year, or as otherwise decided by the Board majority, unless the assignment is vacant, 
in which case the term shall begin immediately upon election.  The Board may choose to 
follow  a  rotation  for  representatives.  The  election  or  removal  of  external  committee 
representatives shall require a majority vote of the Board. 

 
Management Responsibility 
The General Manager will be responsible for scheduling on the Board agenda, the election or 
appointment  of  Board  officers  and  external  commissions,  pursuant  to  the  schedule  shown 
above.   The General Manager, or designee, will provide  the  following  to  the new President, 
with copies to the Board:  (1) a list of the last ten years and current committee memberships; 
(2) a copy of this policy; and (3) a list of internal committee interests.  In consultation with the 
Board  President,  the General Manager will  also  be  responsible  for  scheduling  on  the  Board 
agenda the announcement of internal committee appointments. 
 
 
Supersedes Policy Dated:  July 2004, September 2005, January 2008, September 2010, October 
2013, December 2016 
 
Approved by:    Board of Directors, December 2019 
Reviewers:    General Manager, Board of Directors, District’s attorney 
Notify Person:   General Manager 
Review frequency:  Every 3 years 
Next Review:    October 2022 
 

75 of 108



*Pat Gacoscos resigned from her position, and Manny Fernandez was appointed as her replacement during FY11 

Union Sanitary District 
 

BOARDMEMBER INTERNAL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
2010 - Present 

 
Date Budget & 

Finance 
Engineering & 
Information 
Technology 
(formerly 
Construction) 

Legal/Community 
Affairs 

Legislative  Personnel Audit Committee 

8/19-5/20 Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 
Manny Fernandez 

Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Tom Handley 

Jennifer Toy 
Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 
Manny Fernandez 

8/18-7/19 Pat Kite 
Jennifer Toy 

Tom Handley 
Anjali Lathi 

Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 

Manny Fernandez 
Anjali Lathi 

Manny Fernandez 
Pat Kite 

Pat Kite 
Jennifer Toy 

7/17-8/18 Tom Handley 
Jennifer Toy 

Manny Fernandez 
Pat Kite 

Tom Handley 
Anjali Lathi 

Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Jennifer Toy 

Manny Fernandez 
Anjali Lathi 

7/16-7/17 Tom Handley 
Anjali Lathi 

Pat Kite 
Jennifer Toy 

Tom Handley 
Anjali Lathi 

Manny Fernandez 
Pat Kite 

Manny Fernandez 
Jennifer Toy 

Manny Fernandez 
Jennifer Toy 

7/15-7/16 Manny Fernandez 
Pat Kite 

Tom Handley 
Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 

Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 

Manny Fernandez 
Jennifer Toy 

Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

7/14-7/15 Anjali Lathi  
Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Tom Handley 

Manny Fernandez 
Jennifer Toy 

Manny Fernandez  
Anjali Lathi 

Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 

7/13-7/14 Jennifer Toy  
Pat Kite 

Tom Handley 
Manny 
Fernandez 

Anjali Lathi 
Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 

Jennifer Toy 
Manny Fernandez 

Jennifer Toy 
Tom Handley 

7/12-7/13 Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Manny 
Fernandez 
Tom Handley 

Anjali Lathi 
Pat Kite 

Pat Kite 
Tom Handley 

Jennifer Toy 
Manny Fernandez 

Jennifer Toy 
Tom Handley 

7/11-7/12 Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Manny 
Fernandez 
Tom Handley 

Anjali Lathi 
Pat Kite 

Pat Kite 
Tom Handley 

Jennifer Toy 
Manny Fernandez 

Jennifer Toy 
Tom Handley 

7/10-7/11 Tom Handley 
Anjali Lathi 

Pat Gacoscos* 
Manny Fernandez 
Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 

Pat Gacoscos* 
Manny Fernandez 
Jennifer Toy 

Pat Gacoscos* 
Jennifer Toy 

7/09-7/10 Pat Gacoscos 
Anjali Lathi 

Tom Handley 
Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Tom Handley 

Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 

Pat Gacoscos 
Jennifer Toy 

Pat Kite 
Jennifer Toy 

       
 

76 of 108



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

APRIL 27, 2020 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM #12  

TITLE: CAL-Card Quarterly Merchant Activity Report (This is an Information Item) 

SUBMITTED: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Laurie Brenner, Business Services Coach 
Skip Calvo, Purchasing Agent 

Recommendation 

Information only. 

Previous Board Action 

None. 

Background 

The attached CAL-Card Merchant Spend Analysis details the CAL-Card activity for the third 
quarter of FY 2020. This covers transactions from the CAL-Card billing period January 23, 2020 
through March 22, 2020. During this quarter, we had 311 transactions totaling $98,020.65. 

Attachments:  Merchant Spend Analysis Report 

77 of 108



State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47972 OTHER 5732 BEST BUY      UNION CITY CA $ 20,271.30 3 $ 6,757.10 $ 0.00 0 $20,271.30 20.68% 3 $ 1,794.46

00001446

373694 8699 8699 CALIFORNIA 510-3827800 CA 6,717.50 25 268.70 0.00 0 6,717.50 6.85% 25 0.00

WATER ENVIRONM

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 AMOT INC 281-9401800 TX 4,976.68 2 2,488.34 0.00 0 4,976.68 5.08% 2 442.12

TRADE

373694 8699 8699 WEF MAIN 703-684-2400 VA 3,655.00 11 332.27 0.00 0 3,655.00 3.73% 11 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 CALIFORNIA 510-266-7871 CA 3,073.00 1 3,073.00 0.00 0 3,073.00 3.14% 1 273.00

TRADE HYDRONICS CORP

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 2,331.40 1 2,331.40 0.00 0 2,331.40 2.38% 1 207.12

SUPPLIES US*LI3VN0CA3

47979 WHOLESALE 5047 ENVIRONMENTAL 999-9999999 SC 2,191.66 5 438.33 0.00 0 2,191.66 2.24% 5 99.89

TRADE EXPRESS

373694 8699 8699 AMERICAN 210-226-4600 TX 2,140.00 3 713.33 0.00 0 2,140.00 2.18% 3 0.00

PAYROLL ASSOC

47961 AUTO/RV 5511 FREMONT FORD 510-360-7185 CA 2,036.93 1 2,036.93 0.00 0 2,036.93 2.08% 1 0.00

DEALERS

47978 VEHICLE 7538 CATS AUTOMOTIVE FREMONT CA 1,961.03 1 1,961.03 0.00 0 1,961.03 2.00% 1 0.00

EXPENSE

373183 5046 5046 MUNICIPAL 916-9221101 CA 1,479.49 3 493.16 0.00 0 1,479.49 1.51% 3 0.00

MAINTENANCE EQU

47979 WHOLESALE 5261 DOMYOWN.COM 770-840-8831 GA 1,436.14 1 1,436.14 0.00 0 1,436.14 1.47% 1 0.00

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 CISCO AIR 9164442525 CA 1,681.20 3 560.40 353.88 1 1,327.32 1.35% 4 0.00

TRADE SYSTEMS

384466 Computer 5045 REALVNC LIMITED CAMBRIDGE 1,260.12 4 315.03 0.00 0 1,260.12 1.29% 4 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5200 LOWES #01895* FREMONT CA 1,249.84 2 624.92 0.00 0 1,249.84 1.28% 2 105.82

TRADE

47962 BUILDING 1799 PROTECTION 925-4276200 CA 1,185.90 1 1,185.90 0.00 0 1,185.90 1.21% 1 0.00

SERVIC ENGINEERING

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5814 TOGOS - UNION UNION CITY CA 1,156.90 9 128.54 0.00 0 1,156.90 1.18% 9 0.00

G CITY

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 IN *D & S SALES, 559-2666977 CA 1,142.83 3 380.94 0.00 0 1,142.83 1.17% 3 97.74

TRADE INC.

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     1

78 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=248148057&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=248148057&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126086712&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3827800&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20WATER%20ENVIRONM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126086712&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3827800&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20WATER%20ENVIRONM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=151506427&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=281-9401800&MNM=AMOT%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=163193326&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=703-684-2400&MNM=WEF%20MAIN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=237885111&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=510-266-7871&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20HYDRONICS%20CORP
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=237885111&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=510-266-7871&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20HYDRONICS%20CORP
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*LI3VN0CA3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*LI3VN0CA3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=151375149&MCC=5047&MST=SC&MCITY=999-9999999&MNM=ENVIRONMENTAL%20EXPRESS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=151375149&MCC=5047&MST=SC&MCITY=999-9999999&MNM=ENVIRONMENTAL%20EXPRESS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137162010&MCC=8699&MST=TX&MCITY=210-226-4600&MNM=AMERICAN%20PAYROLL%20ASSOC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137162010&MCC=8699&MST=TX&MCITY=210-226-4600&MNM=AMERICAN%20PAYROLL%20ASSOC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=239860167&MCC=5511&MST=CA&MCITY=510-360-7185&MNM=FREMONT%20FORD
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=272194622&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CATS%20AUTOMOTIVE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=246957589&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=916-9221101&MNM=MUNICIPAL%20MAINTENANCE%20EQU
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=246957589&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=916-9221101&MNM=MUNICIPAL%20MAINTENANCE%20EQU
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=231163226&MCC=5261&MST=GA&MCITY=770-840-8831&MNM=DOMYOWN.COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137270568&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=9164442525&MNM=CISCO%20AIR%20SYSTEMS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137270568&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=9164442525&MNM=CISCO%20AIR%20SYSTEMS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=%20&MCITY=CAMBRIDGE&MNM=REALVNC%20LIMITED
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=180145415&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=LOWES%20%2301895*
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162853559&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=925-4276200&MNM=PROTECTION%20ENGINEERING
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162853559&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=925-4276200&MNM=PROTECTION%20ENGINEERING
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=279268881&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TOGOS%20-%20UNION%20CITY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=279268881&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TOGOS%20-%20UNION%20CITY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=559-2666977&MNM=IN%20*D%20%26%20S%20SALES,%20INC.
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=559-2666977&MNM=IN%20*D%20%26%20S%20SALES,%20INC.


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

235401 REGISTRATION 8111 LIEBERTCASS 310-981-2000 CA $ 1,125.00 4 $ 281.25 $ 0.00 0 $ 1,125.00 1.15% 4 $ 0.00

47978 VEHICLE 5533 FIND IT PARTS 888-312-8812 CA 1,117.86 1 1,117.86 0.00 0 1,117.86 1.14% 1 85.10

EXPENSE

47972 OTHER 5732 BATTERYSYST 877-245-4505 CA 1,095.82 1 1,095.82 0.00 0 1,095.82 1.12% 1 0.00

BATTERYSYST

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 ALAMEDA 5107861400 CA 1,063.24 1 1,063.24 0.00 0 1,063.24 1.08% 1 94.46

TRADE ELECTRICAL DISTR

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 ACCUFORM.COM 800-237-1001 FL 1,155.05 7 165.01 193.48 1 961.57 0.98% 8 0.00

TRADE LLC

47979 WHOLESALE 5047 IDEXX 800-814-1147 ME 927.61 3 309.20 0.00 0 927.61 0.95% 3 74.39

TRADE DISTRIBUTION INC

47979 WHOLESALE 5051 ALCO IRON AND 510-5621107 CA 894.26 1 894.26 0.00 0 894.26 0.91% 1 79.46

TRADE METAL CO

47979 WHOLESALE 5047 IN *GLASS 508-5631800 MA 844.00 2 422.00 0.00 0 844.00 0.86% 2 0.00

TRADE EXPANSION, INC.

47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 ULINE  *SHIP 800-295-5510 WI 843.60 1 843.60 0.00 0 843.60 0.86% 1 68.33

E SUPPLIES

47979 WHOLESALE 5211 GRANITE ROCK 211 831-768-2019 CA 823.13 1 823.13 0.00 0 823.13 0.84% 1 73.13

TRADE

373694 8699 8699 NACWA 202-5331804 DC 820.00 1 820.00 0.00 0 820.00 0.84% 1 0.00

371673 8398 8398 PAYPAL *CWEA 402-935-7733 CA 800.00 1 800.00 0.00 0 800.00 0.82% 1 0.00

47972 OTHER 5999 SQ *SCHWALM USA GOSQ.COM SC 778.00 1 778.00 0.00 0 778.00 0.79% 1 46.68

LLC

47979 WHOLESALE 5200 LOWES #01132* UNION CITY CA 740.88 7 105.84 0.00 0 740.88 0.76% 7 67.13

TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5200 THE HOME DEPOT FREMONT CA 724.87 1 724.87 0.00 0 724.87 0.74% 1 61.37

TRADE 6636

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 603.61 1 603.61 0.00 0 603.61 0.62% 1 53.62

SUPPLIES US*7F99P6843

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 PENN DETROIT 215-335-0500 PA 602.07 1 602.07 0.00 0 602.07 0.61% 1 39.27

TRADE DIESEL - PHI

47970 OFFICE 7392 WPY*DKF 855-469-3729 CA 585.00 1 585.00 0.00 0 585.00 0.60% 1 0.00

SERVICES SOLUTIONS GROUP

47965 HOTELS 3562 COMFORT INN & ONTARIO CA 581.15 1 581.15 0.00 0 581.15 0.59% 1 0.00

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     2

79 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=231426840&MCC=8111&MST=CA&MCITY=310-981-2000&MNM=LIEBERTCASS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=247865177&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=888-312-8812&MNM=FIND%20IT%20PARTS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=271089114&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=877-245-4505&MNM=BATTERYSYST%20BATTERYSYST
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=271089114&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=877-245-4505&MNM=BATTERYSYST%20BATTERYSYST
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=215133178&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=5107861400&MNM=ALAMEDA%20ELECTRICAL%20DISTR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=215133178&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=5107861400&MNM=ALAMEDA%20ELECTRICAL%20DISTR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154876377&MCC=5099&MST=FL&MCITY=800-237-1001&MNM=ACCUFORM.COM%20LLC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154876377&MCC=5099&MST=FL&MCITY=800-237-1001&MNM=ACCUFORM.COM%20LLC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137207781&MCC=5047&MST=ME&MCITY=800-814-1147&MNM=IDEXX%20DISTRIBUTION%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137207781&MCC=5047&MST=ME&MCITY=800-814-1147&MNM=IDEXX%20DISTRIBUTION%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179940084&MCC=5051&MST=CA&MCITY=510-5621107&MNM=ALCO%20IRON%20AND%20METAL%20CO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179940084&MCC=5051&MST=CA&MCITY=510-5621107&MNM=ALCO%20IRON%20AND%20METAL%20CO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=5047&MST=MA&MCITY=508-5631800&MNM=IN%20*GLASS%20EXPANSION,%20INC.
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=5047&MST=MA&MCITY=508-5631800&MNM=IN%20*GLASS%20EXPANSION,%20INC.
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206502333&MCC=5964&MST=WI&MCITY=800-295-5510&MNM=ULINE%20%20*SHIP%20SUPPLIES
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=206502333&MCC=5964&MST=WI&MCITY=800-295-5510&MNM=ULINE%20%20*SHIP%20SUPPLIES
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=157249533&MCC=5211&MST=CA&MCITY=831-768-2019&MNM=GRANITE%20ROCK%20211
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125875720&MCC=8699&MST=DC&MCITY=202-5331804&MNM=NACWA
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*CWEA
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5999&MST=SC&MCITY=GOSQ.COM&MNM=SQ%20*SCHWALM%20USA%20LLC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5999&MST=SC&MCITY=GOSQ.COM&MNM=SQ%20*SCHWALM%20USA%20LLC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207476732&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LOWES%20%2301132*
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207601864&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%206636
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=207601864&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%206636
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*7F99P6843
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*7F99P6843
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126076618&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=215-335-0500&MNM=PENN%20DETROIT%20DIESEL%20-%20PHI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126076618&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=215-335-0500&MNM=PENN%20DETROIT%20DIESEL%20-%20PHI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=236363627&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=855-469-3729&MNM=WPY*DKF%20SOLUTIONS%20GROUP
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=236363627&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=855-469-3729&MNM=WPY*DKF%20SOLUTIONS%20GROUP
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=265722129&MCC=3562&MST=CA&MCITY=ONTARIO&MNM=COMFORT%20INN%20%26%20SUITES


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47965 HOTELS SUITES

47965 HOTELS 3780 DLR FRONT DESK, A CA 570.96 1 570.96 0.00 0 570.96 0.58% 1 0.00

DLH

47979 WHOLESALE 5331 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 548.75 1 548.75 0.00 0 548.75 0.56% 1 48.75

TRADE *SOPHIE1965 EBAY

289779 COMPUTER 5968 FINANCIAL 203-847-0700 CT 546.00 1 546.00 0.00 0 546.00 0.56% 1 0.00

ACCOUNTING FOUN

47963 BUSINESS 9399 CITY OF FREMONT 510-494-4300 CA 525.00 1 525.00 0.00 0 525.00 0.54% 1 0.00

EXPENS RECREA

47970 OFFICE 7394 PETERSON POWER 510-618-2294 CA 518.11 2 259.06 0.00 0 518.11 0.53% 2 0.00

SERVICES

47979 WHOLESALE 5169 ENVIRONMENTAL 303-431-8454 CO 505.05 2 252.53 0.00 0 505.05 0.52% 2 42.23

TRADE RESOURCE

47972 OTHER 4214 IN *PENINSULA 559-7346328 CA 494.00 1 494.00 0.00 0 494.00 0.50% 1 0.00

MESSENGER S

47979 WHOLESALE 5200 LOWES #00907* 866-483-7521 NC 492.78 1 492.78 0.00 0 492.78 0.50% 1 43.78

TRADE

378973 4899 5310 PAYPAL *CLARK 402-935-7733 CA 394.00 1 394.00 0.00 0 394.00 0.40% 1 35.00

MUNIC EBAY

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 387.65 1 387.65 0.00 0 387.65 0.40% 1 34.44

SUPPLIES US*5T7T10J23

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 866-359-3081 TX 384.04 1 384.04 0.00 0 384.04 0.39% 1 25.82

TRADE INC

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 ONE MARKET SAN FRANCISCO CA 381.24 1 381.24 0.00 0 381.24 0.39% 1 0.00

G RESTAURANT

47971 OFFICE 5734 SYSTEMTOOLS 830-779-2349 TX 378.00 1 378.00 0.00 0 378.00 0.39% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES SOFTWARE INCO

47978 VEHICLE 5533 PEPBOYS STORE  UNION CITY CA 369.94 1 369.94 0.00 0 369.94 0.38% 1 31.98

EXPENSE 816

373694 8699 8699 NIGP - IWEB 703-7368900 VA 360.00 1 360.00 0.00 0 360.00 0.37% 1 0.00

373183 5046 5046 KLEEN RITE CORP 717-684-6721 PA 356.12 1 356.12 0.00 0 356.12 0.36% 1 30.18

47970 OFFICE 8911 CA SURVEYING & SACRAMENTO CA 353.35 1 353.35 0.00 0 353.35 0.36% 1 34.45

SERVICES DRAFTNG

384466 Computer 5045 CDW GOVT 800-808-4239 IL 352.39 1 352.39 0.00 0 352.39 0.36% 1 31.31

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     3

80 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=265722129&MCC=3562&MST=CA&MCITY=ONTARIO&MNM=COMFORT%20INN%20%26%20SUITES
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217313113&MCC=3780&MST=CA&MCITY=A&MNM=DLR%20FRONT%20DESK,%20DLH
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217313113&MCC=3780&MST=CA&MCITY=A&MNM=DLR%20FRONT%20DESK,%20DLH
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*SOPHIE1965%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*SOPHIE1965%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166258925&MCC=5968&MST=CT&MCITY=203-847-0700&MNM=FINANCIAL%20ACCOUNTING%20FOUN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166258925&MCC=5968&MST=CT&MCITY=203-847-0700&MNM=FINANCIAL%20ACCOUNTING%20FOUN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137264833&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-494-4300&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20RECREA
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137264833&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-494-4300&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20RECREA
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165768150&MCC=7394&MST=CA&MCITY=510-618-2294&MNM=PETERSON%20POWER
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166139112&MCC=5169&MST=CO&MCITY=303-431-8454&MNM=ENVIRONMENTAL%20RESOURCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166139112&MCC=5169&MST=CO&MCITY=303-431-8454&MNM=ENVIRONMENTAL%20RESOURCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=4214&MST=CA&MCITY=559-7346328&MNM=IN%20*PENINSULA%20MESSENGER%20S
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=198058927&MCC=4214&MST=CA&MCITY=559-7346328&MNM=IN%20*PENINSULA%20MESSENGER%20S
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=175778389&MCC=5200&MST=NC&MCITY=866-483-7521&MNM=LOWES%20%2300907*
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*CLARK%20MUNIC%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*CLARK%20MUNIC%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*5T7T10J23
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*5T7T10J23
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120155003&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=866-359-3081&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120155003&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=866-359-3081&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166069104&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20FRANCISCO&MNM=ONE%20MARKET%20RESTAURANT
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166069104&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20FRANCISCO&MNM=ONE%20MARKET%20RESTAURANT
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120069323&MCC=5734&MST=TX&MCITY=830-779-2349&MNM=SYSTEMTOOLS%20SOFTWARE%20INCO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=120069323&MCC=5734&MST=TX&MCITY=830-779-2349&MNM=SYSTEMTOOLS%20SOFTWARE%20INCO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=143055408&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PEPBOYS%20STORE%20%20816
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=143055408&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PEPBOYS%20STORE%20%20816
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=217141659&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=703-7368900&MNM=NIGP%20-%20IWEB
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=319668795&MCC=5046&MST=PA&MCITY=717-684-6721&MNM=KLEEN%20RITE%20CORP
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=145650686&MCC=8911&MST=CA&MCITY=SACRAMENTO&MNM=CA%20SURVEYING%20%26%20DRAFTNG
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=145650686&MCC=8911&MST=CA&MCITY=SACRAMENTO&MNM=CA%20SURVEYING%20%26%20DRAFTNG
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23WML5829


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

384466 Computer #WML5829

47963 BUSINESS 8299 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 350.00 2 175.00 0.00 0 350.00 0.36% 2 0.00

EXPENS *PIPEUSERSGR

384466 Computer 5045 CDW GOVT 800-808-4239 IL 346.17 1 346.17 0.00 0 346.17 0.35% 1 30.75

#WHQ6906

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 333.60 1 333.60 0.00 0 333.60 0.34% 1 29.64

SUPPLIES US*CI4ZK4RB3

47970 OFFICE 7361 ZIPRECRUITER, 855-747-5493 CA 319.00 1 319.00 0.00 0 319.00 0.33% 1 0.00

SERVICES INC.

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 PULLTARPS MFG - 619-449-8860 CA 317.62 1 317.62 0.00 0 317.62 0.32% 1 24.21

TRADE CA

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 CKE*IKE'S LOVE HAYWARD CA 314.04 1 314.04 0.00 0 314.04 0.32% 1 0.00

G AND SANDWI

47979 WHOLESALE 5099 ALLIED FLUID 510-6543274 CA 304.73 1 304.73 0.00 0 304.73 0.31% 1 3.05

TRADE PRODUCTS COR

47963 BUSINESS 8641 THE NELAC 817-5981624 TX 300.00 1 300.00 0.00 0 300.00 0.31% 1 0.00

EXPENS INSTITUTE

9399 CPS HUMAN 916-2633600 CA 300.00 1 300.00 0.00 0 300.00 0.31% 1 0.00

RESOURCE SERVIC

47978 VEHICLE 5533 ETRAILER 636-887-9300 MO 291.50 1 291.50 0.00 0 291.50 0.30% 1 0.00

EXPENSE CORPORATION

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 PANERA BREAD 314-984-3970 CA 283.66 1 283.66 0.00 0 283.66 0.29% 1 0.00

G #601101

47978 VEHICLE 5533 BR MOTORSPORTS 559-739-1515 CA 279.60 1 279.60 0.00 0 279.60 0.29% 1 0.00

EXPENSE - MOTO

47979 WHOLESALE 5047 TELEDYNE 402-4640231 CA 274.38 1 274.38 0.00 0 274.38 0.28% 1 0.00

TRADE INSTRUMENTS INC

373694 8699 8699 CAL CHAMBER OF 800-331-8877 CA 263.35 1 263.35 0.00 0 263.35 0.27% 1 0.00

COMMERCE

47971 OFFICE 5734 FS *PRIMAVIEWER 877-3278914 CA 250.00 1 250.00 0.00 0 250.00 0.26% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 YANK SING - SAN FRANCISCO CA 243.15 1 243.15 0.00 0 243.15 0.25% 1 0.00

G STEVENSON

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 OMEGA  203-359-1660 CT 239.99 2 120.00 0.00 0 239.99 0.24% 2 0.00

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     4

81 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23WML5829
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*PIPEUSERSGR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*PIPEUSERSGR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23WHQ6906
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5045&MST=IL&MCITY=800-808-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVT%20%23WHQ6906
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*CI4ZK4RB3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*CI4ZK4RB3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=266456774&MCC=7361&MST=CA&MCITY=855-747-5493&MNM=ZIPRECRUITER,%20INC.
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=266456774&MCC=7361&MST=CA&MCITY=855-747-5493&MNM=ZIPRECRUITER,%20INC.
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220389038&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=619-449-8860&MNM=PULLTARPS%20MFG%20-%20CA
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220389038&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=619-449-8860&MNM=PULLTARPS%20MFG%20-%20CA
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=835990879&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=CKE*IKE%27S%20LOVE%20AND%20SANDWI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=835990879&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=CKE*IKE%27S%20LOVE%20AND%20SANDWI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179989788&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=510-6543274&MNM=ALLIED%20FLUID%20PRODUCTS%20COR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179989788&MCC=5099&MST=CA&MCITY=510-6543274&MNM=ALLIED%20FLUID%20PRODUCTS%20COR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131459571&MCC=8641&MST=TX&MCITY=817-5981624&MNM=THE%20NELAC%20INSTITUTE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=131459571&MCC=8641&MST=TX&MCITY=817-5981624&MNM=THE%20NELAC%20INSTITUTE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=140336230&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2633600&MNM=CPS%20HUMAN%20RESOURCE%20SERVIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=140336230&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2633600&MNM=CPS%20HUMAN%20RESOURCE%20SERVIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154351733&MCC=5533&MST=MO&MCITY=636-887-9300&MNM=ETRAILER%20CORPORATION
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154351733&MCC=5533&MST=MO&MCITY=636-887-9300&MNM=ETRAILER%20CORPORATION
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=265830737&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=314-984-3970&MNM=PANERA%20BREAD%20%23601101
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=265830737&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=314-984-3970&MNM=PANERA%20BREAD%20%23601101
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=148666498&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=559-739-1515&MNM=BR%20MOTORSPORTS%20-%20MOTO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=148666498&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=559-739-1515&MNM=BR%20MOTORSPORTS%20-%20MOTO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=266058107&MCC=5047&MST=CA&MCITY=402-4640231&MNM=TELEDYNE%20INSTRUMENTS%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=266058107&MCC=5047&MST=CA&MCITY=402-4640231&MNM=TELEDYNE%20INSTRUMENTS%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154305355&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-331-8877&MNM=CAL%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154305355&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-331-8877&MNM=CAL%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=274589151&MCC=5734&MST=CA&MCITY=877-3278914&MNM=FS%20*PRIMAVIEWER
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166337625&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20FRANCISCO&MNM=YANK%20SING%20-%20STEVENSON
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166337625&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20FRANCISCO&MNM=YANK%20SING%20-%20STEVENSON
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=172388169&MCC=5085&MST=CT&MCITY=203-359-1660&MNM=OMEGA%20%20*ENGINEERING


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 TRADE *ENGINEERING

47962 BUILDING 1520 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 234.50 1 234.50 0.00 0 234.50 0.24% 1 19.50

SERVIC *GARDENSPOTE 

EBAY

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 232.27 1 232.27 0.00 0 232.27 0.24% 1 20.63

SUPPLIES US*H50JD9VI3

47979 WHOLESALE 5200 HOMEDEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA 228.28 1 228.28 0.00 0 228.28 0.23% 1 20.28

TRADE

47963 BUSINESS 8999 SOCIETYFORHUMA 800-2837476 VA 219.00 1 219.00 0.00 0 219.00 0.22% 1 0.00

EXPENS NRESOURCE

47963 BUSINESS 8299 PESTICIDE 916-4412272 CA 215.00 2 107.50 0.00 0 215.00 0.22% 2 0.00

EXPENS APPLICATORS PRO

47972 OTHER 5999 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 214.01 1 214.01 0.00 0 214.01 0.22% 1 19.01

*DOLPHINLOVE 

EBAY

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 DIVERSIFIED 770-932-5844 GA 209.61 1 209.61 0.00 0 209.61 0.21% 1 10.48

TRADE CONTROLS

378973 4899 4899 AUTOPAY/DISH 800-333-3474 CO 207.75 3 69.25 0.00 0 207.75 0.21% 3 0.00

NTWK

47963 BUSINESS 8299 SSPC SOCIETY 412-2812331 PA 200.00 2 100.00 0.00 0 200.00 0.20% 2 0.00

EXPENS FOR PROTE

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 199.92 1 199.92 0.00 0 199.92 0.20% 1 17.76

SUPPLIES US*8H6WL9C23

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 198.52 1 198.52 0.00 0 198.52 0.20% 1 17.64

SUPPLIES US*OI5QQ8NS3

47979 WHOLESALE 5231 ROADRUNNER FREMONT CA 193.37 1 193.37 0.00 0 193.37 0.20% 1 0.00

TRADE GLASS

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 192.16 1 192.16 0.00 0 192.16 0.20% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES US*MK9082XF3

289779 COMPUTER 5968 WWW.MINDTOOLS. MINDTOOLS.COM 190.00 1 190.00 0.00 0 190.00 0.19% 1 0.00

COM

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 AUTOMATIONDIRE 770-889-7588 GA 188.77 1 188.77 0.00 0 188.77 0.19% 1 16.77

TRADE CT.COM

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 THAI BBQ UNION CITY CA 182.70 2 91.35 0.00 0 182.70 0.19% 2 0.00

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     5

82 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=172388169&MCC=5085&MST=CT&MCITY=203-359-1660&MNM=OMEGA%20%20*ENGINEERING
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=1520&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*GARDENSPOTE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=1520&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*GARDENSPOTE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=1520&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*GARDENSPOTE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*H50JD9VI3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*H50JD9VI3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=253300088&MCC=5200&MST=GA&MCITY=800-430-3376&MNM=HOMEDEPOT.COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=263048335&MCC=8999&MST=VA&MCITY=800-2837476&MNM=SOCIETYFORHUMANRESOURCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=263048335&MCC=8999&MST=VA&MCITY=800-2837476&MNM=SOCIETYFORHUMANRESOURCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276115275&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=916-4412272&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATORS%20PRO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276115275&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=916-4412272&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATORS%20PRO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123020046&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DOLPHINLOVE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123020046&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DOLPHINLOVE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123020046&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DOLPHINLOVE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=264898275&MCC=5085&MST=GA&MCITY=770-932-5844&MNM=DIVERSIFIED%20CONTROLS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=264898275&MCC=5085&MST=GA&MCITY=770-932-5844&MNM=DIVERSIFIED%20CONTROLS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=227123648&MCC=4899&MST=CO&MCITY=800-333-3474&MNM=AUTOPAY/DISH%20NTWK
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=227123648&MCC=4899&MST=CO&MCITY=800-333-3474&MNM=AUTOPAY/DISH%20NTWK
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=269954148&MCC=8299&MST=PA&MCITY=412-2812331&MNM=SSPC%20SOCIETY%20FOR%20PROTE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=269954148&MCC=8299&MST=PA&MCITY=412-2812331&MNM=SSPC%20SOCIETY%20FOR%20PROTE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*8H6WL9C23
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*8H6WL9C23
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*OI5QQ8NS3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*OI5QQ8NS3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123346794&MCC=5231&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=ROADRUNNER%20GLASS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123346794&MCC=5231&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=ROADRUNNER%20GLASS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*MK9082XF3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*MK9082XF3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=185876644&MCC=5968&MST=%20&MCITY=MINDTOOLS.COM&MNM=WWW.MINDTOOLS.COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=185876644&MCC=5968&MST=%20&MCITY=MINDTOOLS.COM&MNM=WWW.MINDTOOLS.COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154617822&MCC=5065&MST=GA&MCITY=770-889-7588&MNM=AUTOMATIONDIRECT.COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154617822&MCC=5065&MST=GA&MCITY=770-889-7588&MNM=AUTOMATIONDIRECT.COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=128630771&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=THAI%20BBQ


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47964 G

378973 4899 5300 COSTCO WHSE HAYWARD CA 179.10 2 89.55 0.00 0 179.10 0.18% 2 0.00

#1061

373694 8699 8699 GOVERNMENT CHICAGO IL 420.00 1 420.00 250.00 2 170.00 0.17% 3 0.00

FINANCE OFFIC

373694 8699 8699 ASQ ECOMMERCE 414-2728575 WI 169.00 1 169.00 0.00 0 169.00 0.17% 1 0.00

47978 VEHICLE 5532 AMERICAS-TIRE-C UNION CITY CA 157.15 1 157.15 0.00 0 157.15 0.16% 1 13.65

EXPENSE O CAN-14

289779 COMPUTER 5968 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 CA 154.99 1 154.99 0.00 0 154.99 0.16% 1 0.00

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 EPASALES 423-876-4366 TN 154.37 1 154.37 0.00 0 154.37 0.16% 1 0.00

TRADE

47971 OFFICE 5734 LSOFT MISSISSAUGA ON 153.50 1 153.50 0.00 0 153.50 0.16% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES TECHNOLOGIES 

INC

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*O31 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 147.96 1 147.96 0.00 0 147.96 0.15% 1 13.14

SUPPLIES 8B9M43

378973 4899 5411 LUCKY #782 UNION UNION CITY CA 145.38 7 20.77 0.00 0 145.38 0.15% 7 0.00

CI

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5814 MR PICKLES 325 - UNION CITY CA 143.34 2 71.67 0.00 0 143.34 0.15% 2 0.00

G UNION

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 142.66 1 142.66 0.00 0 142.66 0.15% 1 12.67

SUPPLIES US*DL3TB8NO3

47979 WHOLESALE 5311 EBAY 800-4563229 CA 138.29 1 138.29 0.00 0 138.29 0.14% 1 0.00

TRADE O*21-04616-01909

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 TOMATINA UNION UNION CITY CA 137.43 1 137.43 0.00 0 137.43 0.14% 1 0.00

G CITY

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 CALIFORNIA 5107861400 CA 136.32 1 136.32 0.00 0 136.32 0.14% 1 7.71

TRADE SERVICE TOOL

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 135.76 1 135.76 0.00 0 135.76 0.14% 1 12.06

SUPPLIES US*4D4U41CC3

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 135.76 1 135.76 0.00 0 135.76 0.14% 1 12.06

US*WO6I83AI3

47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 PRINT-2-MAIL 866-667-2861 CA 132.36 1 132.36 0.00 0 132.36 0.14% 1 0.00

E

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     6

83 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126138663&MCC=5300&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=COSTCO%20WHSE%20%231061
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126138663&MCC=5300&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=COSTCO%20WHSE%20%231061
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=270062175&MCC=8699&MST=IL&MCITY=CHICAGO&MNM=GOVERNMENT%20FINANCE%20OFFIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=270062175&MCC=8699&MST=IL&MCITY=CHICAGO&MNM=GOVERNMENT%20FINANCE%20OFFIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=151400018&MCC=8699&MST=WI&MCITY=414-2728575&MNM=ASQ%20ECOMMERCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220277662&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=AMERICAS-TIRE-CO%20CAN-14
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=220277662&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=AMERICAS-TIRE-CO%20CAN-14
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=288186800&MCC=5968&MST=CA&MCITY=888-799-9666&MNM=ZOOM.US
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=121014885&MCC=5085&MST=TN&MCITY=423-876-4366&MNM=EPASALES
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5734&MST=ON&MCITY=MISSISSAUGA&MNM=LSOFT%20TECHNOLOGIES%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5734&MST=ON&MCITY=MISSISSAUGA&MNM=LSOFT%20TECHNOLOGIES%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5734&MST=ON&MCITY=MISSISSAUGA&MNM=LSOFT%20TECHNOLOGIES%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*O318B9M43
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*O318B9M43
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=230048625&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LUCKY%20%23782%20UNION%20CI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=230048625&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LUCKY%20%23782%20UNION%20CI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123472685&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MR%20PICKLES%20325%20-%20UNION
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=123472685&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MR%20PICKLES%20325%20-%20UNION
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*DL3TB8NO3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*DL3TB8NO3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5311&MST=CA&MCITY=800-4563229&MNM=EBAY%20O*21-04616-01909
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5311&MST=CA&MCITY=800-4563229&MNM=EBAY%20O*21-04616-01909
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=82512776&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TOMATINA%20UNION%20CITY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=82512776&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TOMATINA%20UNION%20CITY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=215651162&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=5107861400&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SERVICE%20TOOL
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=215651162&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=5107861400&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SERVICE%20TOOL
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*4D4U41CC3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*4D4U41CC3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*WO6I83AI3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*WO6I83AI3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=237997742&MCC=5964&MST=CA&MCITY=866-667-2861&MNM=PRINT-2-MAIL


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47978 VEHICLE 5533 PAYPAL *H AND S 402-935-7733 CA $ 131.69 1 $ 131.69 $ 0.00 0 $ 131.69 0.13% 1 $ 11.70

EXPENSE EBAY H AN

373694 8699 8699 CALIFORNIA 800-592-1970 CA 130.00 1 130.00 0.00 0 130.00 0.13% 1 8.79

ASSOCIATION OF

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 126.16 1 126.16 0.00 0 126.16 0.13% 1 11.21

SUPPLIES US*H40Y26QL3

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5814 CHIPOTLE 1529 UNION CITY CA 125.90 1 125.90 0.00 0 125.90 0.13% 1 0.00

G

47970 OFFICE 7399 TRADE PRESS 414-228-7701 TX 125.00 1 125.00 0.00 0 125.00 0.13% 1 0.00

SERVICES MEDIA GROU

47972 OTHER 5941 SWPS/SOUTHWEST 210-590-9363 TX 124.28 1 124.28 0.00 0 124.28 0.13% 1 0.00

PUBLIC

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 120.40 1 120.40 0.00 0 120.40 0.12% 1 10.70

SUPPLIES US*440W59IT3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 109.56 1 109.56 0.00 0 109.56 0.11% 1 9.72

SUPPLIES US*7T4EO6H83

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 U.S. PLASTIC 419-228-2242 OH 104.70 1 104.70 0.00 0 104.70 0.11% 1 9.30

TRADE CORPORATION

47978 VEHICLE 5533 FLEETPRIDE720 HAYWARD CA 104.34 1 104.34 0.00 0 104.34 0.11% 1 9.27

EXPENSE

47970 OFFICE 7399 ESRI 888-3774675 CA 100.00 1 100.00 0.00 0 100.00 0.10% 1 0.00

SERVICES

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 98.72 1 98.72 0.00 0 98.72 0.10% 1 8.77

SUPPLIES US*MH4967813

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*YV6 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 95.81 1 95.81 0.00 0 95.81 0.10% 1 8.51

SUPPLIES 2V7EO3 AMZN

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*M98 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 95.44 1 95.44 0.00 0 95.44 0.10% 1 8.48

SUPPLIES ZF1H70

47963 BUSINESS 8641 CALIFORNIA 916-442-7887 CA 90.00 2 45.00 0.00 0 90.00 0.09% 2 0.00

EXPENS SPECIAL DISTRI

373694 8699 8699 AWS E-COMMERCE 305-443-9353 FL 88.00 1 88.00 0.00 0 88.00 0.09% 1 0.00

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 85.41 1 85.41 0.00 0 85.41 0.09% 1 7.57

SUPPLIES US*YY5Q95O03

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 GIH*GLOBALINDUS 800-645-2986 FL 82.97 1 82.97 0.00 0 82.97 0.08% 1 7.37

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     7

84 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*H%20AND%20S%20EBAY%20H%20AN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*H%20AND%20S%20EBAY%20H%20AN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=251164140&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-592-1970&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOCIATION%20OF
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=251164140&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=800-592-1970&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOCIATION%20OF
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*H40Y26QL3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*H40Y26QL3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=140434126&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=CHIPOTLE%201529
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=274760535&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=414-228-7701&MNM=TRADE%20PRESS%20MEDIA%20GROU
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=274760535&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=414-228-7701&MNM=TRADE%20PRESS%20MEDIA%20GROU
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276540790&MCC=5941&MST=TX&MCITY=210-590-9363&MNM=SWPS/SOUTHWEST%20PUBLIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276540790&MCC=5941&MST=TX&MCITY=210-590-9363&MNM=SWPS/SOUTHWEST%20PUBLIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*440W59IT3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*440W59IT3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*7T4EO6H83
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*7T4EO6H83
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134645989&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=419-228-2242&MNM=U.S.%20PLASTIC%20CORPORATION
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134645989&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=419-228-2242&MNM=U.S.%20PLASTIC%20CORPORATION
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=145907179&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=FLEETPRIDE720
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=140117635&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=888-3774675&MNM=ESRI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*MH4967813
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*MH4967813
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*YV62V7EO3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*YV62V7EO3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*M98ZF1H70
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*M98ZF1H70
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=229200027&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-442-7887&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SPECIAL%20DISTRI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=229200027&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-442-7887&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SPECIAL%20DISTRI
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=166207086&MCC=8699&MST=FL&MCITY=305-443-9353&MNM=AWS%20E-COMMERCE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*YY5Q95O03
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*YY5Q95O03
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=169899405&MCC=5085&MST=FL&MCITY=800-645-2986&MNM=GIH*GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 TRADE TRIALEQ

47970 OFFICE 7399 EB 801-413-7200 CA 80.00 1 80.00 0.00 0 80.00 0.08% 1 0.00

SERVICES COLLABORATIVE 

PROJ

47971 OFFICE 5734 CBI*CLEVERBRIDG 800-799-9570 IL 79.90 1 79.90 0.00 0 79.90 0.08% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES E.NET

47970 OFFICE 7311 FACEBK 650-5434800 CA 77.80 1 77.80 0.00 0 77.80 0.08% 1 0.00

SERVICES 2CR95PS3A2

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 77.23 1 77.23 0.00 0 77.23 0.08% 1 6.86

SUPPLIES US*XS79C52L3

47979 WHOLESALE 5331 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 74.63 1 74.63 0.00 0 74.63 0.08% 1 6.63

TRADE *IAMKINFOLK EBAY 

I

47979 WHOLESALE 5199 TAP PLASTICS #10 510-3573755 CA 74.08 1 74.08 0.00 0 74.08 0.08% 1 6.58

TRADE

360474 VTAOtherTravel 7523 FASTTRACK 510-569-9777 CA 73.73 1 73.73 0.00 0 73.73 0.08% 1 0.00

AIRPORT PARK

47979 WHOLESALE 5261 SINGLE CYLINDER 510-558-1112 CA 72.16 1 72.16 0.00 0 72.16 0.07% 1 0.00

TRADE REPAIR 2

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*4B30 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 71.33 1 71.33 0.00 0 71.33 0.07% 1 6.34

SUPPLIES 26AT3 AMZN

5942 AMAZON.COM*L50L AMZN.COM/BILL WA 71.33 1 71.33 0.00 0 71.33 0.07% 1 6.34

K2NG3

5942 AMAZON.COM*LN3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 71.33 1 71.33 0.00 0 71.33 0.07% 1 6.34

1D28P3

47972 OTHER 5941 CROWN AWARDS 800-227-1557 NY 68.20 1 68.20 0.00 0 68.20 0.07% 1 0.09

INC

47970 OFFICE 7311 FACEBK 650-5434800 CA 64.80 1 64.80 0.00 0 64.80 0.07% 1 0.00

SERVICES 9FTBMNW3A2

47963 BUSINESS 9399 FMCSA D&A 202-366-0928 DC 62.50 1 62.50 0.00 0 62.50 0.06% 1 0.00

EXPENS CLEARINGHOUSE

47970 OFFICE 7311 FACEBK 650-5434800 CA 61.84 1 61.84 0.00 0 61.84 0.06% 1 0.00

SERVICES 8V95NPS3A2

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 60.20 1 60.20 0.00 0 60.20 0.06% 1 5.35

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     8

85 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=169899405&MCC=5085&MST=FL&MCITY=800-645-2986&MNM=GIH*GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%20COLLABORATIVE%20PROJ
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%20COLLABORATIVE%20PROJ
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=801-413-7200&MNM=EB%20COLLABORATIVE%20PROJ
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=203559071&MCC=5734&MST=IL&MCITY=800-799-9570&MNM=CBI*CLEVERBRIDGE.NET
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=203559071&MCC=5734&MST=IL&MCITY=800-799-9570&MNM=CBI*CLEVERBRIDGE.NET
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=650-5434800&MNM=FACEBK%202CR95PS3A2
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=650-5434800&MNM=FACEBK%202CR95PS3A2
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*XS79C52L3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*XS79C52L3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*IAMKINFOLK%20EBAY%20I
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*IAMKINFOLK%20EBAY%20I
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*IAMKINFOLK%20EBAY%20I
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177180531&MCC=5199&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3573755&MNM=TAP%20PLASTICS%20%2310
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179013256&MCC=7523&MST=CA&MCITY=510-569-9777&MNM=FASTTRACK%20AIRPORT%20PARK
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=179013256&MCC=7523&MST=CA&MCITY=510-569-9777&MNM=FASTTRACK%20AIRPORT%20PARK
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154368930&MCC=5261&MST=CA&MCITY=510-558-1112&MNM=SINGLE%20CYLINDER%20REPAIR%202
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154368930&MCC=5261&MST=CA&MCITY=510-558-1112&MNM=SINGLE%20CYLINDER%20REPAIR%202
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*4B3026AT3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*4B3026AT3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*L50LK2NG3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*L50LK2NG3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*LN31D28P3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*LN31D28P3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=264929643&MCC=5941&MST=NY&MCITY=800-227-1557&MNM=CROWN%20AWARDS%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=264929643&MCC=5941&MST=NY&MCITY=800-227-1557&MNM=CROWN%20AWARDS%20INC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=650-5434800&MNM=FACEBK%209FTBMNW3A2
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=650-5434800&MNM=FACEBK%209FTBMNW3A2
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126088783&MCC=9399&MST=DC&MCITY=202-366-0928&MNM=FMCSA%20D%26A%20CLEARINGHOUSE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=126088783&MCC=9399&MST=DC&MCITY=202-366-0928&MNM=FMCSA%20D%26A%20CLEARINGHOUSE
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=264048084&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=650-5434800&MNM=FACEBK%208V95NPS3A2
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=264048084&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=650-5434800&MNM=FACEBK%208V95NPS3A2
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*2Y8RZ2LE3


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47971 SUPPLIES US*2Y8RZ2LE3

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 60.20 1 60.20 0.00 0 60.20 0.06% 1 5.35

US*AY56Q2JD3

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 60.20 1 60.20 0.00 0 60.20 0.06% 1 5.35

US*I33UV5ZQ3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 58.36 1 58.36 0.00 0 58.36 0.06% 1 5.37

SUPPLIES US*KW0BL5KL3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*GF0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 55.14 1 55.14 0.00 0 55.14 0.06% 1 4.89

SUPPLIES HF1ZU3

47972 OTHER 5732 BESTBUYCOM8056 888-BESTBUY MN 54.86 1 54.86 0.00 0 54.86 0.06% 1 3.53

96241654

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 HARBOR FREIGHT FREMONT CA 54.61 1 54.61 0.00 0 54.61 0.06% 1 4.62

TRADE TOOLS 638

47972 OTHER 7299 BROWNPAPERTICK 800-838-3006 WA 53.49 1 53.49 0.00 0 53.49 0.05% 1 0.00

ETS COM

47979 WHOLESALE 5199 TAP PLASTICS # 20 510-7963550 CA 52.44 1 52.44 0.00 0 52.44 0.05% 1 4.44

TRADE

47978 VEHICLE 5533 AUTOZONE #3338 UNION CITY CA 52.11 2 26.05 0.00 0 52.11 0.05% 2 4.63

EXPENSE

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 51.57 1 51.57 0.00 0 51.57 0.05% 1 4.58

SUPPLIES US*M347A3XC3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 50.44 1 50.44 0.00 0 50.44 0.05% 1 4.48

SUPPLIES US*IJ76Z54R3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 47.67 1 47.67 0.00 0 47.67 0.05% 1 4.24

SUPPLIES US*E42BM5H53

378973 4899 5310 WAL-MART #5426 FREMONT CA 46.82 1 46.82 0.00 0 46.82 0.05% 1 3.96

47972 OTHER 4215 JUST IN TIME 510-354-3000 CA 45.00 1 45.00 0.00 0 45.00 0.05% 1 0.00

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 42.74 1 42.74 0.00 0 42.74 0.04% 1 3.80

SUPPLIES US*5V5EO6TC3

47970 OFFICE 7311 EAST BAY TIMES 925-935-2525 CA 42.08 1 42.08 0.00 0 42.08 0.04% 1 0.00

SERVICES

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 MEXICO TIPICO UNION CITY CA 41.18 1 41.18 0.00 0 41.18 0.04% 1 0.00

G

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*ID9F AMZN.COM/BILL WA 40.54 1 40.54 0.00 0 40.54 0.04% 1 3.60

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page     9

86 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*2Y8RZ2LE3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*AY56Q2JD3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*AY56Q2JD3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*I33UV5ZQ3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*I33UV5ZQ3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*KW0BL5KL3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*KW0BL5KL3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*GF0HF1ZU3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*GF0HF1ZU3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5732&MST=MN&MCITY=888-BESTBUY&MNM=BESTBUYCOM805696241654
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5732&MST=MN&MCITY=888-BESTBUY&MNM=BESTBUYCOM805696241654
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=188301973&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=HARBOR%20FREIGHT%20TOOLS%20638
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=188301973&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=HARBOR%20FREIGHT%20TOOLS%20638
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=169939771&MCC=7299&MST=WA&MCITY=800-838-3006&MNM=BROWNPAPERTICKETS%20COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=169939771&MCC=7299&MST=WA&MCITY=800-838-3006&MNM=BROWNPAPERTICKETS%20COM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=154370043&MCC=5199&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7963550&MNM=TAP%20PLASTICS%20%23%2020
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=152157394&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=AUTOZONE%20%233338
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*M347A3XC3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*M347A3XC3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*IJ76Z54R3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*IJ76Z54R3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*E42BM5H53
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*E42BM5H53
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=177231896&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=WAL-MART%20%235426
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=244861414&MCC=4215&MST=CA&MCITY=510-354-3000&MNM=JUST%20IN%20TIME
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*5V5EO6TC3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*5V5EO6TC3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=266648844&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=925-935-2525&MNM=EAST%20BAY%20TIMES
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125867083&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MEXICO%20TIPICO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*ID9F16ET3


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47971 SUPPLIES 16ET3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*SE5 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 39.48 1 39.48 0.00 0 39.48 0.04% 1 3.52

SUPPLIES 625W93

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 D & F LIQUIDATORS 510-785-9600 CA 38.41 1 38.41 0.00 0 38.41 0.04% 1 0.00

TRADE

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*C39 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 38.40 1 38.40 0.00 0 38.40 0.04% 1 3.41

SUPPLIES SL6PB3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 38.34 1 38.34 0.00 0 38.34 0.04% 1 3.41

SUPPLIES US*F05D84DA3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*872P AMZN.COM/BILL WA 37.30 1 37.30 0.00 0 37.30 0.04% 1 3.32

SUPPLIES J0053

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*E36 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 35.93 1 35.93 0.00 0 35.93 0.04% 1 3.19

SUPPLIES M55TM3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*OE9 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 30.69 1 30.69 0.00 0 30.69 0.03% 1 2.72

SUPPLIES 8D5MG3

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 CONTINENTAL SAN LEANDRO CA 30.25 1 30.25 0.00 0 30.25 0.03% 1 0.00

TRADE WESTERN CORP

47963 BUSINESS 8999 QUICK SEARCH 214-358-2880 TX 29.75 1 29.75 0.00 0 29.75 0.03% 1 2.27

EXPENS

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*AU2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 29.39 1 29.39 0.00 0 29.39 0.03% 1 2.61

SUPPLIES YM7AX3 AMZN

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 29.07 1 29.07 0.00 0 29.07 0.03% 1 2.58

SUPPLIES US*Z82T14OA3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 28.51 1 28.51 0.00 0 28.51 0.03% 1 2.53

SUPPLIES US*8865O8F83

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*RW6 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 28.28 1 28.28 0.00 0 28.28 0.03% 1 2.52

SUPPLIES G89LF3

47979 WHOLESALE 5169 AIRGAS USA, LLC 610-902-6260 CA 27.48 1 27.48 0.00 0 27.48 0.03% 1 1.98

TRADE

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*JG0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 27.40 1 27.40 0.00 0 27.40 0.03% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES VQ68V3

5942 AMAZON.COM*2A9 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 27.40 1 27.40 0.00 0 27.40 0.03% 1 2.43

RS7WS3 AMZN

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page    10

87 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*ID9F16ET3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*SE5625W93
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*SE5625W93
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=162919808&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=510-785-9600&MNM=D%20%26%20F%20LIQUIDATORS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*C39SL6PB3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*C39SL6PB3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*F05D84DA3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*F05D84DA3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*872PJ0053
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*872PJ0053
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*E36M55TM3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*E36M55TM3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*OE98D5MG3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*OE98D5MG3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134699531&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=CONTINENTAL%20WESTERN%20CORP
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134699531&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=CONTINENTAL%20WESTERN%20CORP
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=137342757&MCC=8999&MST=TX&MCITY=214-358-2880&MNM=QUICK%20SEARCH
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*AU2YM7AX3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*AU2YM7AX3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*Z82T14OA3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*Z82T14OA3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*8865O8F83
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*8865O8F83
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*RW6G89LF3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*RW6G89LF3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=165899426&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=610-902-6260&MNM=AIRGAS%20USA,%20LLC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*JG0VQ68V3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*JG0VQ68V3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*2A9RS7WS3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*2A9RS7WS3%20AMZN


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47978 VEHICLE 5533 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA $ 26.34 1 $ 26.34 $ 0.00 0 $ 26.34 0.03% 1 $ 2.34

EXPENSE *DRIVESHAFTP 

EBAY

47972 OTHER 5732 BESTBUYCOM8056 888-BESTBUY MN 25.23 1 25.23 0.00 0 25.23 0.03% 1 1.63

85918729

47970 OFFICE 7399 MSA SAN HTTPSWWW.CVE VA 25.00 1 25.00 0.00 0 25.00 0.03% 1 0.00

SERVICES FRANCISCO BAY N

47978 VEHICLE 4784 FASTRAK CSC 415-486-8655 CA 25.00 1 25.00 0.00 0 25.00 0.03% 1 0.00

EXPENSE

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*JG0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 22.58 1 22.58 0.00 0 22.58 0.02% 1 2.01

SUPPLIES 6R03K3 AMZN

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 22.31 1 22.31 0.00 0 22.31 0.02% 1 1.98

SUPPLIES US*1R2RH1YW3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*4R9 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 22.00 1 22.00 0.00 0 22.00 0.02% 1 1.95

SUPPLIES SO7513

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*JZ3X AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.94 1 21.94 0.00 0 21.94 0.02% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES J52N3

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.94 1 21.94 0.00 0 21.94 0.02% 1 1.95

US*418004JB3 AM

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.92 1 21.92 0.00 0 21.92 0.02% 1 1.95

SUPPLIES US*4A1EA2QS3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*LV5 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.90 1 21.90 0.00 0 21.90 0.02% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES MU4DK3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 20.84 1 20.84 0.00 0 20.84 0.02% 1 1.85

SUPPLIES US*M171J6D83 AM

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 20.30 1 20.30 0.00 0 20.30 0.02% 1 1.80

SUPPLIES US*SH8U48TL3 AM

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.74 1 19.74 0.00 0 19.74 0.02% 1 1.75

SUPPLIES US*0W8H86GE3 AM

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.74 1 19.74 0.00 0 19.74 0.02% 1 1.75

US*558FO1IK3

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.74 1 19.74 0.00 0 19.74 0.02% 1 0.00

US*GU39D6C93

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.74 1 19.74 0.00 0 19.74 0.02% 1 0.00

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page    11

88 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DRIVESHAFTP%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DRIVESHAFTP%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DRIVESHAFTP%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5732&MST=MN&MCITY=888-BESTBUY&MNM=BESTBUYCOM805685918729
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5732&MST=MN&MCITY=888-BESTBUY&MNM=BESTBUYCOM805685918729
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=VA&MCITY=HTTPSWWW.CVEN&MNM=MSA%20SAN%20FRANCISCO%20BAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=VA&MCITY=HTTPSWWW.CVEN&MNM=MSA%20SAN%20FRANCISCO%20BAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=210317649&MCC=4784&MST=CA&MCITY=415-486-8655&MNM=FASTRAK%20CSC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*JG06R03K3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*JG06R03K3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*1R2RH1YW3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*1R2RH1YW3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*4R9SO7513
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*4R9SO7513
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*JZ3XJ52N3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*JZ3XJ52N3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*418004JB3%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*418004JB3%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*4A1EA2QS3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*4A1EA2QS3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*LV5MU4DK3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*LV5MU4DK3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*M171J6D83%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*M171J6D83%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*SH8U48TL3%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*SH8U48TL3%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*0W8H86GE3%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*0W8H86GE3%20AM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*558FO1IK3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*558FO1IK3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*GU39D6C93
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208609722&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*GU39D6C93
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*3704N9AK3


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47971 OFFICE US*3704N9AK3

SUPPLIES

5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 19.74 1 19.74 0.00 0 19.74 0.02% 1 0.00

US*UD1V79HV3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*P224 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 18.50 1 18.50 0.00 0 18.50 0.02% 1 1.64

SUPPLIES C8ZS3

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*I663 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 18.05 1 18.05 0.00 0 18.05 0.02% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES G5D93

371673 8398 8398 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 17.62 1 17.62 0.00 0 17.62 0.02% 1 1.32

*SAMANTHAFAR 

EBAY

47979 WHOLESALE 5331 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 16.46 1 16.46 0.00 0 16.46 0.02% 1 1.46

TRADE *THREEPHASEE 

EBAY

289779 COMPUTER 5968 WEB*NETWORKSO 888-6429675 FL 15.99 1 15.99 0.00 0 15.99 0.02% 1 0.00

LUTIONS

289779 COMPUTER 5968 AMAZON AMZN.COM/BILL WA 14.26 1 14.26 0.00 0 14.26 0.01% 1 1.27

PRIME*LG3Q65N43

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM*NV6 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 13.61 1 13.61 0.00 0 13.61 0.01% 1 1.21

SUPPLIES H80NR3 AMZN

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP AMZN.COM/BILL WA 12.72 1 12.72 0.00 0 12.72 0.01% 1 1.13

SUPPLIES US*J04CZ2XV3

47978 VEHICLE 5542 EXXONMOBIL    ONTARIO CA 12.45 1 12.45 0.00 0 12.45 0.01% 1 0.71

EXPENSE 97653489

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5814 VUTHA SENGS UNION CITY CA 11.95 1 11.95 0.00 0 11.95 0.01% 1 0.00

G HAPPY DONUTS

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 WWW.SUPERBRIG HTTPSWWW.SUP MO 6.86 1 6.86 0.00 0 6.86 0.01% 1 0.00

TRADE HTLEDS.CO E

378973 4899 5411 SMART AND FINAL UNION CITY CA 4.16 1 4.16 0.00 0 4.16 0.00% 1 0.37

523

47970 OFFICE 7392 WEBINARJAM GENESISDIGITA CA 1.00 1 1.00 0.00 0 1.00 0.00% 1 0.00

SERVICES

47970 OFFICE 7399 EB 8014137200 CA 0.00 0 0.00 80.00 1 (80.00) 0.00% 1 0.00

SERVICES COLLABORATIVE 

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page    12

89 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*3704N9AK3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*UD1V79HV3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*UD1V79HV3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*P224C8ZS3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*P224C8ZS3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*I663G5D93
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*I663G5D93
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*SAMANTHAFAR%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*SAMANTHAFAR%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*SAMANTHAFAR%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*THREEPHASEE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*THREEPHASEE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=174730456&MCC=5331&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*THREEPHASEE%20EBAY
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134617336&MCC=5968&MST=FL&MCITY=888-6429675&MNM=WEB*NETWORKSOLUTIONS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=134617336&MCC=5968&MST=FL&MCITY=888-6429675&MNM=WEB*NETWORKSOLUTIONS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=312055927&MCC=5968&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20PRIME*LG3Q65N43
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=312055927&MCC=5968&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20PRIME*LG3Q65N43
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*NV6H80NR3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=276996299&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM*NV6H80NR3%20AMZN
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*J04CZ2XV3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=208709828&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US*J04CZ2XV3
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=188036885&MCC=5542&MST=CA&MCITY=ONTARIO&MNM=EXXONMOBIL%20%20%20%2097653489
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=188036885&MCC=5542&MST=CA&MCITY=ONTARIO&MNM=EXXONMOBIL%20%20%20%2097653489
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=VUTHA%20SENGS%20HAPPY%20DONUTS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=VUTHA%20SENGS%20HAPPY%20DONUTS
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=158255698&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=HTTPSWWW.SUPE&MNM=WWW.SUPERBRIGHTLEDS.CO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=158255698&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=HTTPSWWW.SUPE&MNM=WWW.SUPERBRIGHTLEDS.CO
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=227038431&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SMART%20AND%20FINAL%20523
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=227038431&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SMART%20AND%20FINAL%20523
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=196476388&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=GENESISDIGITA&MNM=WEBINARJAM
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=8014137200&MNM=EB%20COLLABORATIVE%20PR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=8014137200&MNM=EB%20COLLABORATIVE%20PR


State of California

Report Date: 04/15/2020

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47970 OFFICE PR

SERVICES

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BILL WA 0.00 0 0.00 136.06 2 (136.06) 0.00% 2 37.36

SUPPLIES AMZN.COM/BIL

47963 BUSINESS 9399 CPS HUMAN 916-2633600 CA 0.00 0 0.00 300.00 1 (300.00) 0.00% 1 0.00

EXPENS RESOURCE SERVIC

373694 8699 8699 NACWA WASHINGTON DC 0.00 0 0.00 820.00 1 (820.00) (0.84%) 1 0.00

Total $100,154.07 $2,133.42 $98,020.65 311 $ 4,744.72

Total Number of Records:         208

End of Report

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59  Page    13

90 of 108

https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=8014137200&MNM=EB%20COLLABORATIVE%20PR
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=273077031&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US%20AMZN.COM/BIL
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=273077031&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMZN%20MKTP%20US%20AMZN.COM/BIL
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=257844556&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2633600&MNM=CPS%20HUMAN%20RESOURCE%20SERVIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=257844556&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2633600&MNM=CPS%20HUMAN%20RESOURCE%20SERVIC
https://www.access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=125875720&MCC=8699&MST=DC&MCITY=WASHINGTON&MNM=NACWA


State of California
Report Date: 04/15/2020            

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail Output Parameter Page

Cycle Close Date Range: 01/2020 to 03/2020
Report Type: Detail

Merchant Profile Source: Association
Merchant Names: All

Merchant Category Code Group: All
Merchant States: All

Sort Report By: (1) Total Spend, (2) No Sort, (3) No Sort, (4) No Sort
Break/Subtotal Level: No Break/Subtotal

 Processing Hierarchy Position: Bank Agent Company Division Department

1425 3135 51756 All All

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / Teixeira1 / 04/15/2020 09:27:59 / MerchantSpendAnalysisRepor1586960876970_14720_017481837059713623  Page    14

91 of 108



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

APRIL 27, 2020 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM # 13 

TITLE: Board Expenses for 3rd Quarter of Fiscal Year 2020 (This is an Information 
Item)  

SUBMITTED: Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 
Laurie Brenner, FAST Team Coach 

Recommendation 

Information only. 

Previous Board Action 

None 

Background 

Please see attached the Board of Directors Quarterly Travel and Training Expenditure Report for 
the 3rd quarter of Fiscal Year 2020. 

92 of 108



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
QUARTERLY TRAVEL AND TRAINING EXPENDITURE REPORT

1ST QTR, FISCAL YEAR 2020

Beginning Y-T-D Balance
Board Members Description 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Balance Expense Available

FERNANDEZ, MANNY
Union City Welcome Luncheon for Manager Malloy & 
Superintendent Thompson 25.00

TOTAL 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 5000.00 25.00 4975.00

HANDLEY, TOM
CASA Conference Registration 595.00
Airfare - Annual CASA Conference 325.96
Union City Welcome Luncheon for Manager Malloy & 
Superintendent Thompson 25.00
CASA Conference: Lodging 353.29
CASA Conference: Parking 51.06
CASA Conference: Mileage 22.79
CASA Conference: Per Diem 196.50
CASA Conference: Taxi 21.68

TOTAL 920.96 670.32 0.00 0.00 5000.00 1,591.28 3408.72

HARRISON, JENNIFER

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5000.00 0.00 5000.00

KITE, PAT

Online Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Training 55.00
Lorman All Access Education Pass 537.01
CSDA Understanding the Brown Act Seminar 25.00

TOTAL 55.00 537.01 25.00 0.00 5000.00 617.01 4382.99

LATHI, ANJALI
Union City Welcome Luncheon for Manager Malloy & 
Superintendent Thompson 25.00
CWEA Membership 192.00

TOTAL 0.00 25.00 192.00 0.00 5000.00 217.00 4783.00
GRAND TOTAL 975.96 1,257.33 217.00 0.00 25000.00 2,450.29 22549.71

The Board of Directors' Quarterly Expenditure
Report is attached as part of the check register
in accordance with Board Member Business  
Expense policy adopted September 5, 1991

93 of 108



Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 

Officers 
Paul R. Eldredge 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 

Karen W. Murphy 
Attorney 

APRIL 27, 2020 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 

TITLE:  COVID‐19 Update (This is an Information Item) 

SUBMITTED:  Paul R. Eldredge, General Manager/District Engineer 

Recommendation 

Information only. 

Previous Board Action 

None. 

Background 

General Manager Eldredge will provide an update on the District’s COVID‐19 response and 
staffing levels. 

94 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

MP - AERATION BASIN MODIFICATIONS201180022174244 $141,385.78 $141,385.78HAZEN AND SAWYER4/16/2020 143

AERATION BLOWER 11 (HIGH SPEED)185540174172 $37,511.64 $58,629.64CAROLLO ENGINEERS4/9/2020 143

PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 2 REHABILITATION185704 $16,027.004/9/2020 143

ALVARADO INFLUENT VALVE BOX REHABILITATION185677 $5,091.004/9/2020 143

45,020 LBS CLARIFLOC C-62671443708174267 $50,116.01 $55,841.01POLYDYNE INC4/16/2020 110

42,000 LBS CLARIFLOC WE-5391441807 $5,725.004/16/2020 110

HEADWORKS SCREENS REPLACEMENT174193174206 $13,806.25 $46,825.50WOODARD & CURRAN INC4/9/2020 143

OLD ALAMEDA CREEK ROWB174278 $33,019.254/9/2020 143

PLANT PAVING24063174235 $43,462.50 $43,462.50DRYCO CONSTRUCTION INC4/16/2020 143

MONTHLY CAL-CARD REPORT - MAR 2020533620200323174283 $35,542.02 $35,542.02US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM4/16/2020

ALVARADO INFLUENT PS PUMPS AND VFDS220067174279 $19,767.50 $32,890.00TANNER PACIFIC INC4/16/2020 143

PRIMARY DIGESTER NO. 2 REHABILITATION220068 $13,122.504/16/2020 143

SERV TO 03/25/20 NEWARK PS761520200326174197 $17,941.19 $17,941.19PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC4/9/2020 170

CB1 & IPS NEW ROTORKS244567174239 $2,320.00 $17,683.91FRANK A OLSEN COMPANY4/16/2020 170

1 40-INCH DUCKBILL CHECK VALVE244570 $15,363.914/16/2020 143

Page 1 of 1295 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

FORCE MAIN RELOCAITON - JAN 2020251112174225 $1,310.40 $15,993.27BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSON LLP4/16/2020 150

GENERAL LEGAL - FEB 2020252270 $5,646.834/16/2020 150

GENERAL LEGAL - JAN 2020251110 $7,922.204/16/2020 150

FORCE MAIN RELOCATION - FEB 2020252268 $917.284/16/2020 150

ETSU - JAN 2020251114 $65.524/16/2020 150

ETSU - FEB 2020252269 $131.044/16/2020 150

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B198665404107361120200401174166 $577.80 $15,941.26ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT4/9/2020 120

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B328960614107361320200401 $550.744/9/2020 120

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B163200374107393520200401 $537.214/9/2020 120

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B328960564107393020200401 $852.944/9/2020 120

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B174906204107393420200401 $537.214/9/2020 120

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B151411944109778420200401 $1,317.524/9/2020 120

SERV TO: 03/17/20-BENSON ROAD4071036120200319 $10,475.384/9/2020 110

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B180779214107393120200401 $537.214/9/2020 120

SERV TO: 03/31/20-MTR HYD B150640184109778620200401 $555.254/9/2020 120

4797.8 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE48528539174281 $3,465.83 $13,827.18UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC4/16/2020 110

4998.7 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE48528538 $3,610.954/16/2020 110

4494.8 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE48530722 $3,246.944/16/2020 110

4849.9 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE48534550 $3,503.464/16/2020 110

Page 2 of 1296 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

OLD ALAMEDA CREEK ROWB174277174207 $13,816.25 $13,816.25WOODARD & CURRAN INC4/9/2020 143

REFUND # 238259768174247 $2,500.00 $13,260.00D R HORTON4/16/2020

REFUND # 238328834 $10,760.004/16/2020

2000 GALS HYDROGEN PEROXIDE904399087174236 $11,018.90 $11,018.90EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES4/16/2020 110

4849.1 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE48523305174202 $3,502.88 $10,147.74UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC4/9/2020 110

4698.6 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE48521078 $3,394.164/9/2020 110

4500 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE48521079 $3,250.704/9/2020 110

COLLECTION SERVICES GIS1924309174219 $9,000.00 $9,000.00ATKINS NORTH AMERICA INC4/16/2020

LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE - APR 202037432220200401174208 $8,651.31 $8,651.31LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS COMP4/10/2020

STANDBY POWER UPGRADES32063174221 $8,000.00 $8,000.00BEECHER ENGINEERING4/16/2020 143

ASTD WATER PUMP REBUILD PARTS200292174238 $7,704.85 $7,704.85FLO-LINE TECHNOLOGY INC4/16/2020 170

COST OF SERVICE ANALYSIS (COSA)41625174173 $7,661.50 $7,661.50COLANTUONO HIGHSMITH & WHATLEY4/9/2020 150

1 POWEREDGE R64010380026680174232 $6,840.19 $6,840.19DELL MARKETING LP C/O DELL USA4/16/2020 173

46,860 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE9017667877174187 $6,823.23 $6,823.23KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC4/9/2020 110

HAZMAT CONSULTING SERVICES2000338187174212 $6,708.36 $6,708.36AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INC4/16/2020 170

43,920 LBS FERROUS CHLORIDE9017668512174252 $6,349.53 $6,349.53KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC4/16/2020 110

8 PIPE PATCH KITS WINTER69122174209 $5,744.49 $5,744.493T EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC4/16/2020

Page 3 of 1297 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

SERV:  02/20/20 - 03/19/2014501570174169 $3,723.10 $3,961.08AT&T4/9/2020

SERV:  02/20/20 - 03/19/2014501592 $216.944/9/2020

SERV:  02/20/20 - 03/19/2014501568 $21.044/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS255073174251 $86.98 $3,875.33KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES4/16/2020 170

1 BELT403188 $3,788.354/16/2020 170

CENTRIFUGE COMPRESSOR 2 NEW UNIT1607281174229 $3,617.07 $3,617.07CISCO AIR SYSTEMS INC4/16/2020 170

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730528410301174277 $85.09 $3,479.11STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL4/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730627059103 $103.144/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730627059101 $236.474/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730627059104 $701.224/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730518003101 $318.004/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730559945601 $17.484/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730559945602 $425.814/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730598298001 $1,265.354/16/2020

JANITORIAL & BREAKROOM SUPPLIES730540186502 $326.554/16/2020

REFUND # 2382610423174222 $3,300.00 $3,300.00BILT RITE INC4/16/2020

REFUND # 2382910479174253 $3,300.00 $3,300.00LAWRENCE GROUP4/16/2020

REFUND # 226458425174259 $3,300.00 $3,300.00MJM CONSTRUCTION4/16/2020

SEWER SERVICE CHARGE DATA SERV APR - JUN 202032000297174193 $3,275.55 $3,275.55NBS4/9/2020 141

Page 4 of 1298 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

19 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS608352174226 $2,113.90 $3,169.20CALTEST ANALYTICAL LABORATORY4/16/2020 113

14 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS608965 $823.754/16/2020 113

5 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS608668 $231.554/16/2020 113

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE - MAR 2022123174268 $1,646.25 $3,161.25PRIME MECHANICAL SERVICE INC4/16/2020 122

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE - MAR 2022121 $915.004/16/2020 170

SERVICE CALL: IRVINGTON PUMP STATION22278 $600.004/16/2020 122

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES - MAR 202018310174220 $3,120.00 $3,120.00BAYSCAPE LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT4/16/2020 122

SERV: FEB 2020 PLANT1418206174233 $2,977.60 $2,977.60DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES4/16/2020 110

RECYCLE & ROLL OFF - APR 2020916004152479174269 $2,690.21 $2,690.21REPUBLIC SERVICES #9164/16/2020 120

REFUND # 2383110364174264 $2,500.00 $2,500.00O.C. MCDONALD COMPANY, INC.4/16/2020

REFUND # 237969641174285 $2,500.00 $2,500.00VALUE PLUMBING COMPANY4/16/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS361814174231 $282.04 $2,441.99DALE HARDWARE INC4/16/2020

03/20 - ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS20200325 $2,159.954/16/2020

VACTOR TRUCK T3343 REPAIR48800174196 $2,364.27 $2,364.27OWEN EQUIPMENT SALES4/9/2020 122

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - FMC - MAR 2020118065174263 $2,305.00 $2,305.00NEW IMAGE LANDSCAPING CO4/16/2020 170

2 SHAFT PIVOT ARM8478337174265 $2,252.51 $2,252.51OVIVO USA LLC4/16/2020 170

Page 5 of 1299 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

60 PACKS DISINFECTING WIPES9462556433174180 $315.87 $2,183.90GRAINGER INC4/9/2020 150

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9466054534 $456.404/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9459974045 $773.684/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9459834272 $146.934/9/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9461546112 $120.294/9/2020

3 CASES COFFEE9461617681 $121.014/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9462404253 $249.724/9/2020

BOYCE PS KEYPAD LOCKS & VEHICLE GATE ACCESS UPGRADE6938174195 $2,050.53 $2,050.53OJO TECHNOLOGY INC4/9/2020 173

30 RM PAPER14993750174170 $1,645.92 $1,672.11BLAISDELL'S4/9/2020

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES14992870 $26.194/9/2020 120

LAB SUPPLIES8089595196174205 $80.38 $1,611.94VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC4/9/2020 113

LAB SUPPLIES8089610328 $218.404/9/2020 113

LAB SUPPLIES8089585603 $876.914/9/2020 113

LAB SUPPLIES8089591248 $98.784/9/2020 113

LAB SUPPLIES8089575752 $37.524/9/2020 113

LAB SUPPLIES8089601394 $299.954/9/2020 113

GRIT HAULING 03/09/202020031757174199 $826.32 $1,599.14S&S TRUCKING4/9/2020 110

GRIT HAULING 03/12/202020031660 $772.824/9/2020 110

JOB POSTING ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION13424174194 $1,432.46 $1,432.46NEOGOV4/9/2020 173

Page 6 of 12100 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

6 MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS - CS20200316174174 $1,176.00 $1,368.00CWEA4/9/2020 120

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL - A. HERNANDEZ20200406 $192.004/9/2020 113

ARCGIS ENTERPRISE TRAINING93800368174177 $1,300.00 $1,300.00ESRI INC4/9/2020 173

FMC TRAILER RENTAL - APR 20202034533174260 $1,245.43 $1,245.43MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP4/16/2020 170

1 TRANSFORMER37274117174257 $87.28 $1,081.82MCMASTER SUPPLY INC4/16/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS37766080 $150.774/16/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS37942293 $524.034/16/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS37271433 $319.744/16/2020

MAR PEST CONTROL713208174168 $1,005.00 $1,005.00A-PRO PEST CONTROL INC4/9/2020 170

REFUND # 2382110693.1174190 $500.00 $1,000.00MONARCH PLUMBING & ROOTER INC4/9/2020

REFUND # 2382210693 $500.004/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS36796015174189 $25.10 $980.14MCMASTER SUPPLY INC4/9/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS37433329 $231.414/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS37759327 $427.594/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS36664712 $117.284/9/2020 111

CREDIT FOR INV 36664712 - ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS37677198 $-59.714/9/2020 111

2 LARGE CELL BATTERIES37434048 $64.504/9/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS37009974 $173.974/9/2020 170

GRIT HAULING 03/16/202020032646174273 $922.26 $922.26S&S TRUCKING4/16/2020 110

Page 7 of 12101 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

AWS CLOUD STORAGE - FEB 2020471237174234 $828.77 $828.77DLT SOLUTIONS, LLC4/16/2020 173

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS5922715174248 $701.39 $701.39HOSE & FITTINGS ETC4/16/2020 170

HOT WATER LOOP SERVICE179782174198 $690.75 $690.75ROCHESTER MIDLAND CORPORATION4/9/2020 170

1 SIGN9466985885174241 $19.28 $673.69GRAINGER INC4/16/2020 111

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS9473456896 $391.154/16/2020

1 GREASE GUN9470433229 $28.624/16/2020 111

1 BATTERY CHARGER9466199537 $73.474/16/2020 111

6 CAP KNEE PAD9468849642 $142.054/16/2020

2 PRS SAFETY GLASSES9472975920 $19.124/16/2020 122

1 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS1221367174176 $40.00 $650.00ENTHALPY ANALYTICAL LLC4/9/2020 113

11 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS1213117 $610.004/9/2020 113

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS1102332034174167 $239.89 $635.92AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC4/9/2020

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE1102332039 $348.454/9/2020

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWEL1102332052 $47.584/9/2020

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS5227184174216 $630.28 $630.28ALL INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC SUPPLY4/16/2020 170

ASTD CAL GAS4816338174255 $600.88 $600.88MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC4/16/2020

ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 202053509174210 $128.39 $596.19ABC FIRE PROTECTION INC4/16/2020 170

ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 202053668 $467.804/16/2020 170

Page 8 of 12102 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE1102335264174217 $344.20 $588.72AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC4/16/2020

UNIFORM LAUNDERING & RUGS1102335246 $244.524/16/2020

ASST JANITORIAL SUPPLIES603808347174182 $579.10 $579.10HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO4/9/2020

5 BATTERY PACKS12131850174201 $564.51 $564.51TRIMBLE INC4/9/2020

1 NPS PH PROBE569228174183 $548.75 $548.75INSTRUMART4/9/2020 170

200 GALS DYED DIESEL15746174204 $520.40 $520.40VALLEY OIL COMPANY4/9/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS24077409174261 $519.64 $519.64MOTION INDUSTRIES INC4/16/2020

8 GROUNDING RINGS2002185174250 $519.24 $519.24JENSEN INSTRUMENT COMPANY4/16/2020 170

REFUND # 2382311698174184 $500.00 $500.00INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING4/9/2020

REFUND # 2382010655174186 $500.00 $500.00KELLY AND SON4/9/2020

REFUND # 2382810654174211 $500.00 $500.00ABOVE ALL PLUMBING, INC.4/16/2020

REFUND # 2382410618174228 $500.00 $500.00DEVINDER CHANA4/16/2020

REFUND # 2273810644174240 $500.00 $500.00EMANUEL GARAY4/16/2020

REFUND # 2382710632174271 $500.00 $500.00ROOTER HERO4/16/2020

REFUND # 2381310337174284 $500.00 $500.00VALLEY HOME DEVELOPMENT CORP4/16/2020

WAN ROUTERS ADDL HOURS20215174254 $495.00 $495.00LOOKINGPOINT INC4/16/2020 173

SERV TO 03/31/2020 CATHODIC PROJECT096020200401174266 $41.90 $465.36PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC4/16/2020 170

SERV TO 03/23/20 CS TRAINING TRAILER224720200402 $163.614/16/2020 110

SERV TO 03/31/20 CHERRY ST PS380420200401 $259.854/16/2020 170

Page 9 of 12103 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

MARCH 2020 DENTAL3876543C174175 $405.65 $463.01DELTA DENTAL SERVICE4/9/2020

MARCH 2020 DENTAL3876543A $57.364/9/2020

28 GAL DRUM ODOR COUNTERACTANT38820174214 $448.00 $448.00AIRSCENT INTERNATIONAL4/16/2020

5 TUBING VINYL 1/4 X 100 FT20389664174280 $444.49 $444.49TELEDYNE ISCO INC4/16/2020

ASTD METAL, STEEL, STAINLESS & ALUMINUM212319174192 $439.44 $439.44NAYLOR STEEL INC4/9/2020 122

WATER HEATER REPAIR ADMIN BUILDING10020551174165 $409.00 $409.00ABOVE ALL PLUMBING, INC.4/9/2020 122

2 CYL WELDING GAS9099726613174213 $398.35 $398.35AIRGAS NCN4/16/2020

1282 LBS SODIUM HYDROXIDE14579174223 $366.55 $366.55BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC4/16/2020 121

ASTD ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES1964861001174274 $341.00 $341.00SAN LEANDRO ELECTRIC SUPPLY4/16/2020

5.04 TONS 1/2 MAX HMA TYPE A-R2109168174181 $337.58 $337.58HANSON AGGREGATES INC4/9/2020 121

7 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS608738174171 $324.17 $324.17CALTEST ANALYTICAL LABORATORY4/9/2020 113

MONTHLY HARDWARE STMT - MAR 2020768520200327174246 $284.80 $284.80HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES4/16/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS24080962174191 $273.15 $273.15MOTION INDUSTRIES INC4/9/2020 170

ANNUAL MANHOLE MONITOR SERVICE PACKAGE RNWL1038616174258 $227.40 $227.40MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC4/16/2020 120

E COLI ANALYTICAL TESTING2003A54174256 $227.00 $227.00MCCAMPBELL ANALYTICAL4/16/2020 113

20 BX GLOVES7843450100174272 $221.92 $221.92RS HUGHES CO INC4/16/2020

EXP REIMB: KIWI CATTOOLS RENEWAL20200406174179 $219.00 $219.00MICHAEL GILL4/9/2020 173

ASST JANITORIAL SUPPLIES603820364174245 $202.43 $202.43HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO4/16/2020 122

FIRST AID & AED SUPPLIES29242174249 $194.55 $194.55ICE SAFETY SOLUTIONS INC4/16/2020 150

Page 10 of 12104 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

EXP REIMB: CS TEAM RECOGNITION20200413174262 $172.53 $172.53SHAWN NESGIS4/16/2020 120

EXP REIMB: CS TEAM RECOGNITION20200414174270 $165.66 $165.66JOSE RODRIGUES JR4/16/2020 120

EXP REIMB: REAL VNC LICENSE & AIRFARE CREDIT20200331174185 $162.79 $162.79TODD JACOB4/9/2020 173

GRADE III CERTIFICATE RENEWAL - K. LANDSBOROUGH20200409174278 $150.00 $150.00SWRCB - CERTIFICATIONS4/16/2020 111

AD: ORDINNANCE #36.043355243174230 $145.00 $145.00DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION4/16/2020 144

6 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS10001151174224 $144.60 $144.60BUREAU VERITAS/ANALYSTS INC4/16/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS1124182174237 $135.68 $135.68FASTENAL4/16/2020 170

APRIL 2020 PAGER SERVICE20200401174276 $134.64 $134.64SPOK INC4/16/2020 141

ASTD PVC PARTS & MATERIALS3O6062174242 $131.92 $131.92HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS4/16/2020

PEST CONTROL - RODENTS713209174218 $125.00 $125.00A-PRO PEST CONTROL INC4/16/2020 170

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS33790174243 $96.31 $96.31HAYWARD PIPE AND SUPPLY4/16/2020 122

ASTD KEYS & TAGS315901174227 $87.90 $87.90CENTERVILLE LOCKSMITH4/16/2020 122

SHIPPING SERVICE696296525174178 $67.85 $67.85FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION4/9/2020 136

EXP REIMB: LAPTOP STAND20200406174188 $62.34 $62.34KATHLEEN KING4/9/2020 132

SERV TO: 03/31/20 - PASEO PADRE4047286120200402174215 $55.64 $55.64ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT4/16/2020 170

EXP REIMB: 4 HDMI CABLES20200413174275 $52.64 $52.64RICHARD SCOBEE4/16/2020 173

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 03/21/2098XW53120174282 $51.26 $51.26UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE4/16/2020 136

1 CS COMPOSTABLE UTENSILS96011A174200 $49.07 $49.07STARLINE SUPPLY COMPANY4/9/2020

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 3/14/2098XW53110174203 $14.16 $14.16UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE4/9/2020 136

Page 11 of 12105 of 108



Invoice No. Description Check AmtInvoice AmtDate Vendor

04/04/2020-04/17/2020

CHECK REGISTER

Check No.

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

Dept

 15

 51

 1

 131

Credit Memos :

$0 - $1,000 :

$1,000 - $10,000 :

$10,000 - $100,000 :

Over $100,000 :

Total:

Invoices:

 1

 199 

 141,385.78

 341,750.30

 191,345.78

 42,445.78

-59.71

Checks:

$10,000 - $100,000 :

Total:

Over $100,000 :

$1,000 - $10,000 :

$0 - $1,000 :

 716,867.93

 25,037.82

 147,623.96

 402,820.37

 141,385.78

 716,867.93

 65

 40

 15

 1

 121

Page 12 of 12106 of 108



 

 

A HOUSEHOLD STAPLE 

Can’t find any TP? Here’s some advice for you 
These are safe, sanitary — albeit a bit unusual — alternatives to toilet paper 
By John Woolfolk 
jwoolfolk@bayareanewsgroup.Dcom 
April 8, 2020 
 
An East Bay couple riding out the statewide coronavirus stay-home order at their 
Sonoma County vacation home hasn’t seen toilet paper on nearby store shelves in 
three weeks. They had a friendship them some from their other place, but aren’t sure 
what will happen when it’s gone. 
 
“They do get regular shipments of TP at the grocery store, but they are immediately 
purchased,” said one of the pair, who asked not to be identified, fearing local hostility 
toward Bay Area residents who fled to rural vacation properties. They were told if they 
leave, they won’t be allowed to return. “We have Kleenex, and then we’ll either get 
another care package or go back.” 
 
They and others readily acknowledge that at a time when more than 10,000 across 
the country have died in the coronavirus pandemic that has sickened more than 
350,000 in the U.S., put more than half the states under stay-home orders and 
wrecked the global economy, toilet paper isn’t the biggest worry. 
 
But the persistent lack of availability of a household staple everyone in the country 
has been accustomed to using daily their whole lives has added to the anxiety and 
frustration of millions already worried about their futures in the face of a deadly new 
disease for which there is yet no cure. And they’re looking for alternatives. 
So what are they? 
 
Major tissue manufacturers say they are stepping up production to meet an 
unexpected surge in demand that hit early last month and hasn’t let up. 
 
“We are producing and shipping Charmin at record levels,” said Procter & Gamble 
spokeswoman Tonia Elrod. 
 
Cottonelle maker Kimberly- Clark has launched a “#ShareASquare” campaign that 
“encourages people to share toilet paper instead of stockpiling it,” spokesman Terry 
Balluck said. 
 
But for many, the supermarket and pharmacy aisles that once were lined with rolls of 
toilet paper remain bare — if they’re lucky, they might find a retailer selling individual 
rolls, limited to one per customer. Online? If you placed one of those orders on 
Amazon that said it would arrive in two to four weeks, you’re still waiting, with no sign 
of progress on your shipment. 
 

107 of 108



The internet, of course, hasn’t been shy about suggestions for alternatives, some 
helpful — like PracticalFrugality.com’s suggestion to cut up strips of old clothing and 
other fabrics. Others, not so much — “I just use a hose! #notoiletpaper.” 
 
People, of course, haven’t always had toilet paper, said to have been invented in 
medieval China. Ancient Romans used a sponge soaked in salt water and often 
shared. Others used wool. Colonial Americans used corncobs or husks. 
 
But it’s hard to imagine modern Americans returning to those days. 
 
So what can you do if you run out? Like the East Bay couple sheltering up the coast, 
other disposable paper products like facial tissues and paper towels are the first 
alternatives that come to mind. But experts warn that these and other alternatives like 
baby wipes can’t be flushed like toilet paper without wreaking havoc on your plumbing 
or the municipal waste system. 
 
We repeat: Can’t be flushed. 
 
“Toilet paper is designed so it breaks down,” said Stephen Groner, spokesperson for 
Bay Area Clean Water Association representing the region’s wastewater treatment 
plants. “Wipes or paper towels are designed so that they stay together, it’s meant to 
be absorbent and not to break apart. Kleenex, same thing. 
 
“Use it, but then throw in the trash can. Just don’t put it down the toilet. It creates a 
problem down the system, either in a person’s home or when it goes to the 
treatment plant.” Dr. Felice Gersh, medical director of the Integrative Medical Group in 
Irvine who has been doing a show on Instagram on living in the age of coronavirus, 
said that overseas it is common for people to put toilet paper or other wipes in trash 
bags, as many Americans already do with baby wipes and diapers. 
 
“It’s really terrible for landfills, but right now we have to sort of pick our battles, so that 
could be an option,” Gersh said. 
 
Others are exploring another alternative popular overseas, a bidet that sprays water 
instead of using wipes, either as a toilet seat attachment or built into the toilet seat — 
a universal feature even in public restrooms in Japan. They can range from $30 to 
more than $1,000 (complete with heated seats, remote controls, night lights and air 
dryers), and are selling fast on Amazon. So are portable squirt bottle bidets. 
 
Gersh notes that in many parts of the world, people just use a cup of soapy or even 
plain water. They then keep a supply of towels or rags to dry themselves, wash their 
hands and put the towel in the laundry. 
 
“It’s going back to a long time ago when people didn’t have toilet paper,” Gersh said. 
“I’ve traveled to other countries where toilet paper isn’t used at all. They use water. 
There are relatively safe, simple solutions to having a toilet paper shortage. As long 
as you have soap and water and some towels you can get by.” Contact John Woolfolk 
at 408- 920- 5782. 
 

108 of 108


	1 04272020_Agenda
	2 04272020 BOD Mtg Cmte Ags
	04232020 Budget and Finance Cmte Ag
	04232020 Legal Community Affairs Cmte Ag

	4 04132020 Minutes
	5.1 March 2020 Monthly Ops Summary
	5.2 March 2020 Odor Report
	5.3 Odor Report Map March 2020
	5.4 Monthly Ops
	1. Hours Worked
	Charts031820
	Report031820

	2. Budget & Finance
	Dist Summary

	3. Revenues & Expenses
	Charts

	4. Business Services Group Activities Report
	5. Portfolio Holdings Charts
	6. Portfolio Holdings Report
	7. Portfolio Activity Report
	9. Retiree Medical Fund CalPERS Report
	8. Retiree Medical Fund Report.pdf
	Mar20


	5.5 TS03-2020_MOR.Mar
	Construction Projects
	Alvarado Influent Pump Station Improvements Project – Thomas
	Alvarado Influent Valve Box Rehabilitation Project – Kevin
	Headworks Screens Replacement Project – Thomas
	Plant Paving Project – Somporn
	Primary Digester No. 2 Rehabilitation Project – Derek
	Primary Digester No. 7 Project – Curtis
	Sludge Degritter System Project – Kevin
	Design/Study Projects
	Aeration Blower No. 11 Project - Derek
	Cathodic Protection System Improvements Project - Thomas
	Centrifuge Building Improvements Project – Somporn
	Cogeneration Feasibility Study – Somporn
	Emergency Outfall Improvements Project – Andrew 
	Force Main Condition Assessment – Andrew
	Force Main Corrosion Repairs Project Phase 3 – Andrew
	Gravity Sewer Rehabilitation / Replacement Project – Phase VII – Andrew
	Irvington Basin Masterplan Update - Andrew
	Irvington and Newark Odor Control Study - Kevin
	Odor Control Alternatives Study – Kevin
	Odor Control Pilot Study - Somporn
	Plant Network Architecture Study – Somporn
	Standby Power Generation System Upgrade Project – Kevin
	WAS Thickener Replacement Project – Derek
	Wet Weather Flow Management – Calcium Thiosulfate Chemical Feed System – Kevin/Blake

	5.6 CS March 2020 Ops Rpt
	5.7 FMC_Ops_Report_March2020
	New Report Page

	5.8 _TD_Ops_March_2020
	8 BOD Reps for External Cmtes
	8.1 BOD Reps for External Cmtes
	8.2 3070 Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership - Copy
	8.3 External Cmte Assignments 2010 to Present

	9 U-296
	10 Staff Report - Proposition 218 Update
	11 BOD Internal Cmte Assignments
	12.1 BOD Internal Cmte Assignments
	12.2 3070 Boardmember Officers and Committee Membership
	12.3 Internal Cmte Assignments 2010 to Present

	12 FY 2020 Q3 Cal-Card Quarterly Merchant Activity Report
	FY 2020 Q3 Cal-Card Quarterly Merchant Activity Report - BOARD MEMO
	FY 2020 Q3 Merchant Spend Analysis Report

	13 Board Expenses, 3rd Qtr, FY20
	Cover letter for Agenda Packet
	FY20 BD EXP
	BDEXP20


	14 COVID-19 Update
	15 Bd Ck Reg Rpt04172020
	04272020 BOD Pkt Article



